Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors
Regular Monthly Meeting

A Service of Tillamook County Transportation District

Dial-A-Ride @mm;s

Wednesday, October 16, 2024, at 6:00PM

Transportation Building
3600 Third Street, Tillamook, Oregon



Tillamook County Transportation District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS — REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
Agenda: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 @ 6:00pm

To attend by phone, please dial: +1 (253) 215-8782 Meeting ID: 854 5007 3888
To attend virtually, please use this link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85450073888

REGULAR MEETING

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Announcements and Changes to Agenda
Public & Guest Comments

Executive Session: None

SN =

STATE OF THE DISTRICT REPORT

7. Financial and Grant Reports (July & August) (Pgs.1-46)
8.  Service Performance Reports (July & August) (Pgs. 47-59)
9.  Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance (October) (Pgs. 60-66)
0. NW Rides Brokerage

1. General Managers Report (Pgs. 67-68)
Administration/Coordination

Planning/Development

Grant Funding

Facility/Property Management

Operations/Vehicle Maintenance

12.  Miscellaneous

1
1

Pp O SO

CONSENT
13.  Motion to Approve the Minutes of September 18, Regular Board Meeting (Pgs. 69-71)
14.  Motion to Approve July & August Financial Statements

ACTION ITEMS - None

DISCUSSION ITEMS
15.  Staff Comments
16. Board of Directors Comments
17.  Adjournment

UPCOMING EVENTS
Board Member Training: SDAO Best Practices - Online Public Meeting Law (Due 11/1)

October 27th-30th : Oregon Transit Association Conference, Seaside

Next regularly scheduled meeting to be held November 20, 2024


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/

Account Code

Tillamook County Transportation District

Account Title

1001
1006
1009
1011
1012
1020
1030
1035
1040

Report Total

Report Difference

Dale: 10/6/24 04:45:23 PM

General Checking Account #4558
Payroll Checking #5614

NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510
Prop. Mgmt. Checking #7071
NWOTA #4564

LGIP1020 #5879

LGIP1030 #5931

LGIP1035 #6518

Petty Cash

Normal Trial Balance
From 7/1/2024 Through 7/31/2024

Debit Balance

397,191.18
33,264.68
2,247,234.21
14,850.24
23,700.00
1,058,535.71
1,182,162.94
79,317.27
200.00

5,034,456.23

Credit Balance

0.00

5,034,456.23

—_—
_

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT - CASH

Page: 1 1



SLNNOJDV 11V - ONLLY0dTd QYVOd ATHINONW

949%'C 95 HE6'LLI 00°6TF T8I F¥ ¥6r' T TFTOT'SI rr vty
%ET9 98°0T6°L0S 00 +TL TFS ¥1IE08'EE 99 EF1'SF F1'€08°EE
%9L°0 (eE9reazTT L) 00°088°+8T'L 19°€E5°68 EEELO°LODY 19°€££6°5S
%4000 00 +F0°EST (00 +F0°ESH) 000 (L9ESLLE) 000
%00°0 00°000°€ (00°000°€) 000 (00°05T) 000
%6111 (01'66T°LE) 00'000°C¥ 06'00LF 00°005°E 06'00L'F
240070 (00°000°€) 00°000°€ 000 00°0ST 000
2%00°0 (0o 10t'€1) 00 T0F €1 000 cL9ITl 000
%000 (00°00¢) 00°00¢ 000 L9 TF 000
%000 (00°56£'+8) 00°S6EF8 000 T6'TEO'L 000
20070 (00°29T'+0T) 00°79T' 701 000 05°889°8 000
2,00°0 (00°000°09€) 00°000'09¢ 000 00°000°0€ 000
%00°0 (00°576°9TT) D0'ST69ZT 000 7+ 01681 000
%000 (00°5€0°108°1) 00°5£0°L08"1 000 $7'980°061 000
%000 (00°000°86L°1) 00'000°86L°T 0070 geces'erl 00°0
YLLL'ET (6391€'16) 00008611 11°£8+'8T ££'€86°6 [1°£8+°8¢C
%%00°0 (00799°€1T) 00°T99ELT 000 LTS0S LT 000
%6T Tl (98'81+'01) 00°9S1°CTI FILEL 00 ELO°1 FILEL'L
949€°0 (1gos1'11Z'T) 00°$Z9°SIT’I 61 FLE Y 80°Z0E 101 GUFLY'F
2%4T8'0 (6£°Z1€°9¢€E) DO'ETI'6EE 19°018°'C §T'09T'8T 19°018°C
Y0t S (rezTH'EcT) 00°05L°9tT 99'LZEEl 0$'29€°0T 99°LTEEL
%,00°0 (00°06Z°091°1) 00'06Z°091°1 000 £8°069'96 000
%8 S0UBLIEA 129png [BI0L [emoy 198png [enoY

195png [E10L

189 A JU2Ln))

$Z0Z/1€/L USNOIYL $TOT/1/L WOt

pouag juaumn)

puny [eiduan) - 10
JUSUISIEIS [BIOUBUI]

pouag 1uaun)

Pysi uonerodsued |, Auno)) JOOWB[L],

0205
010¢

816¥
L16¥
018¥
01+¥
00+t
00t¥
ey
S¥ey
orey
[Ty
0Ty
LAY
0tly
0cly
0Ly
0oly
0cor
000F
00sE

Wd #0:11:%0 PT/9/01 21®A

yoredsiq :j|o1fed
UonENSIIPY [[0IAR]

SIDIAIG [PUUO0SIA]

590.4N053Y 710,

pung LS WO JASUBLL,

VLOMN WOl 1ajsuet
ENTLLITREEREN|

2W00U] - SJA5SY JO J|BS
JWI0IU] SNOIUR][SISTIA
suoneradQ sng [eadg

COES - sueln

01€6 - SIBID

(1) 11€6 - sweln

AIAQD - SIUBID

11£5 V14 - SIueD

sjuein) Tende)

XE] [|0148 2181 JISUBL] SSR
anuaAay Iaquil] aes

xe ] Anadol ] siea A 1Sed

xe] Auadoid

INUAIY JORHUOD

sale]

rende)) Surjiopm

S22INOSY



7 :afeg SLNNODJJV T1V - ONLLIOLTY AYv0Ed ATHLNOW
%00°0 00°000°09 00°000°09 00°0 00°000°5 000
%Lyt PLLYPE'LLE 00°010°56€ 9T'T99°L1 0S°L16°ZE 9T°T99°L1L
%EE'E 91°90%°L1T 00°000°5TT F8E6H L 00°0SL'81 F8E6T L
%b 10T 9t CFP8L 00°001°€Z FSFCOF 00°5Z6°1 PSPy
%ITE Z9°66TEE 00°TLEFE 81°TLOL £E°H98°T 8T'TLOT
209670 YTPTOLY 00°698°L8 9L Y18 TFTTEL 9L p+8
Y%ETCI 00°c€g’] 00°5LS ] 00°0+T STIEl 00°0¥T
% l¥' T9'SEE8S 00°0£0°19 8EH69°T £8°680°¢ BEF69'T
%%8L°9 0t'S9F°LI 00°LEL'SI 09 1LT I TF195°1 09°1LT1
%Ll’S 09°50T°01 00°€9L°01 0F'LSS 26'968 0F'LSS
%00°0 00°0€6°ELT 00°0g6°€LI 00°0 9T v6F'+1 000
%LL 0 SOSIFET 00°L6S°ET S6'181 TF'996°1 S6'181
%ct’9 T 860°+T 00°eSL'ST 8SFS9°[ 80°9+1°C 8S°FSY9°I
%tE9 £e0€9°e 00°588°€ SF¥ST SLEZE SF'¥ST
Y8FFI 10°€E8°SI 00'SIS8I 667189°C T6'TEsl 66°189°C
%0070 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0S 000 L999T'F 000
2%66°T 6L79089Z1 00°SZL D€l 17816°¢ SLE6R'0IL 1Z°816°€
%189 6ETFSTLO'E 00°S01°L6T'E 19°295'+TT SL'SSL¥LT 19°295'+CT
%80°'811 (€+°LL0'9) 00°009°¢€€ € LLI'6E 00°008°C E¥'LLY'6E
%S89 €TE0S 1T 00 SIF v LLIL6T STI0L'E LL'IL6'T
%T6'T1 8L96L°T 00°010°+6 CTEITII LTFERL TTELTII
%Ly T6'911°0S¢ 00°061°88¢S 80°€L0°8E £]°CID'6F 80°€L0°8E
%8T'L 88 EF6°LOT 00°TET' 181 ZI'881°¢C1 £EF60'SI TI'881°¢1
%Z0'L 00°TT1'691 00°106°181 00'6LLTI TH'8EI°El 00°6LLTI
YlLl'd 6S 18T 18¢€'T 00 +0L 6FF T I+ TZF'89 L9°808°0T1 [+'TTF'89

%8 0URLIBA 128png [p10], |emoy 108png [0y

128png |ejo],

B9 A Juauun’)

pouaq Juauny

¥TOT/1€/L YSNOI [, $TOT/1/L WoL]

puny [elauan) - [()
JuoWaIelS [BIOUBUL]
P1ysiq uonetodsue.d |, Ayunoy) yoourep],

pouad juaLmn.)

L¥TS
S¥Ts
0rzs
0ces
01cs
0615
GRIS
081§
€L1S
0L1s
091¢
0€I¢S
5289
oF1¢
0T1s
018
001¢

£c0s
£50¢
508
LS0S
0505
0¥08
0€0g

WNd #0: 1190 $T/9/01 2100

Jang auedor]

|]2n4 auljoseD) 39 [2sai(]
asuadxd Iporyap
Suiuer] 7 |aaer]
asuadxy auoydajay,
Funayiepy

UONENSIUTWPY [002]y 2 Srug

asuadxg [euoneiadg
asuadxy pieog
asuadxg asyQ
aoueInsu|

SOSUAITT 2 §994

W Jaindwo)

43 wawdinby 20130
suondussqng 9 sang
Furuue|g

SADIAIDG |BUOISSAJO1 ]

S2DIAIIG PUB S[ELINEA]
SIIAISG [UUOSIZ [B]0],

“sUT uonesuaduwo)) s1ayiopm
BQaA ||01kryg

USWRINSY [[0I4Aed
azeol)[Bay [[0lARy
asuadxy Jjoike
0UBUIUIBIA] [||0IAE
SIaAl(] ([Jolhed



¢ :afeg SINNOJDY T1V - DNLLUO4TY @dvOd ATHLNOW
%0E°E STO6E9T6 L 00L96'961°8 SLOLE'OLT 85°080°¢89 SLOLSOLT
%100 00°00L IFLT 00°000°TF1°T 00'00t 66'66¥ 8LI 00°00€
%100 00°00L°1F1°C 00°000°TF1°T 0000t 66°661'8L1 00°00€
%810 00°00L°6S1 00°000°091 00°00€ EEEEE'E] 00°00€
%000 00°000°T6T 00°000°T6Z 000 EEELEYT 000
%000 00'000°069°T 00'000°069°1 000 £E'cE8 01 000
%000 00 [BE'BFE'] 00 T8ESTE'T 00°0 80°S9¢TII 000
%0070 00°9+E°LTT 00°9FE°LTT 000 055681 000
%0070 00°5€0°81T°I 00°SE0'BIT’T 000 85'691°C6 000
%00°0 00°'000°¢ 00°000°¢ 000 000sT 000
%¥TE 98'TLL'EIE’] 00'18%°601"1 ¥1°80L'ST OL9SF LI ¥1'80L°SY
%I18°E SO THFT'Y 00014y SERII 05°L9¢t GE89l
%S5 SETEOLT 00°69E°LT $9°TEE TF08Ll £9'zeE
%000 00°61TF 06T 000 STErE 000
%000 00°S6EFE 00°S6EFE 00°0 ST'998°C 000
%L8'1 00°90€°1 00'TEET 00°ST T6'01T 00°¢2

%3 20UBLIE A 198png =10 [enoy 128png BNV

1a8png |e10L 189 A JUaLM) POl JuaLny) poLIag uaLny)

pT0T/1€/L YSnoY L $TOT/1/L Wod

pun, [e13ua0) - [(
JUSUIDIR}G [BIOUBUIL]

PLgsiq uonepodsuea ], Huno) JOOWe[[iL,

0509
0109
0009

0816
0916
0s16

9rES
$8¢cs
0LTS
99¢¢
0978

Wd ¥0:1 L1:¥0 $2T/9/01 =238 <

sasuadxd |®10],
KepmQ [ende) e101,
saseyoing ende) (101
s10af01g Tende) PO
uonIppy ustmaseday uep
uonippyjuawade(day sng
saseyaIng [ende)
fepno (ended
S19JSUBI] [BI0],
[eg pung Surpug paendorddeun
pung V. LOMN 0} J3jsuely,
JAI53} OIS A O] J3JSURL],
SI3jSUBI],
S3OIAIDG puB S|BLIDIEIN [BI0L
quiepy Ao suonedQ
JUIBJA 121U 1ISURL]
puny uonea1ay Joqe AU
JusLIasINqUILay TN J2qLUaN
afe1s0d



F 2fieg SLNNODIV T1V - DNILYOdTY Q¥VOL ATHLNOW Wd vO:11:+0 #2/9/01 -2A |~

HER TR 68" sasuadxq @10,

%6t 9 [1'9SE'66 007152901 68’689 STHSR'8 68 ﬁmm.w o0 (s o101
%89°¢C 99°051°SE 00°69Z°LE vm.w:nm mn.mﬁ: € vm.w:nm e E:m_.wu e
%000 (Feg11°2) 000 FE8ITT 000 vm.w_ H"n I mi ws_E.:m
%000 (FE8ITT) 000 rESIIT 000 FE8ITT 0ses n awa mumﬂ_u.c:.m " s

| I c01° i 20TAI2G 1qa(] [B10L,
%00°0 00'69Z'LE 00°'69T°LE 00°0 SLS01°E 000 ) o1 8110
%000 0001£92 00°01€9T 000 05z6l'T 000 BEES 1900 B

c ; ; ; o
%000 00°656°01 0065601 000 STEL6 000 LEES [L00 UBOTT DAL

0IAIRS 193(]
KepinQ [ende)y

o RfLE QLLE - 2 P10
%69 SFS0TH9 0028689 CCOLLY 0S'8FL'S CCOLLY m@%._ﬁum._u:m m_uMMM“_M__ 101
Ylt 6 PEISH EE 00'ZS6'9¢ 9+'005°€ EE'6L0°E 9t°00S ¢ ores H.:M uIMmu% E_ME p u@o._m
%tTt 16'E5L8T 00'0£0°0€ 60°9LT 1 05°T05°T 60°9LT 1 00£¢ Sfuadxy suneladQ Ap . d
%00 000°C '000°C 000 L9991 000 0018 SAVNAISS [RUOISSAJOI]
%0070 00°000°¢ 00°000°C oIS s S[EL
. sasuadxyg
%88t (00°6+9°99) 00°6+0°0L 00°00t°€ [F'LE]C 00°00%°¢ §20UN0Say [10],
‘070" : I9Jsuri

%00°0 00°15T°T1 (oo'1sz'zh) 00°0 (z6'0z0'1) 00°0 [l6v pung Mﬁ‘ouub Eo.in_ 2 ) L
%0070 (00°00€°1) 00°00¢'1 000 £E'801 000 ol6¥ Slloou] dxg Jeuonesad( asea]

¢ Gy A AT asear
bt 6 (00°009°TE) 00°000°9¢ 00°00t°¢ 00'000°¢ 00°00t'¢ 006t S_M__._mu_wum_.”_fo\“
%000 (00°000°¢t) 00°000°St 00°0 00°05L°€ 00°0 00se [en B —

%8 DUBLIBA 128png [e10]. [emay 198png [eryay
193png (210, 1ea & juaLmny) poua uaun) polIad JuaLIny

¥20T/1€/L USNOL [, $T0T/1/L Woiq
puny juswadeury Aaadold - 7o

TAUIA)RIS [RIDUBUL]
PLYSIJ uoneIodsueL], AJuno)) Yoowe1



g 98 SLNNODJV 11V - ONLLYOLTY aivOd ATHLNOW
%00°0 00°LEI'OLE'L 00°LE9OLE’L 000 SL61T601 000
%0070 00°LESOIE'T 00°LES'OIET 000 SL61T'601 000
%0070 00°SL9°SSO'[ 00°6L9°S50°1 00°0 T6TLO'LS 00°0
%00°0 00°T96'¥5T 00°T96'FST 00°0 €8°9%T°1T 000
%0¥°0 (15°6LE'50€°1) 00°LE90LET 6v°LETS SL61T601 67 LST'S
%t0'IT (1s°zhL'61) 00°000°sT 6t°LST'S ££7¢80C 6°LST'S
%000 (00°L£9'SST' 1) 00'L£9'S8T'1 000 TH'9E1°LOL 000

%8 2DUBLIBA 1e8png [e10L lemoy 13png [emoy

128png ®10],

Te3 A JUaun))

pouad uaun)

¥20T/1¢/L YSnoI |, $T0T/1/L Wolq

puny 241253y [ende) - $0
JU2WI3]EIS [BIOUBUI]
1Lsiq uonejrodsuel ], &yuno)) Joowe[fiL,

polIad JuaLIny)

CL16
6916

01sY
00SE

Nd PO 110 vT/9/01 2180 o

sasuadxq [B10],
S19JsueI] [e10],
aimyipuadxg aininy 10} AAId5Y
YIIBA] JURID) D) 01 J9§SURL],
SI3JSuUB1],
sasuadxq

$20IN0SaY [E10],
auIoouy 15919)U]
[ende) Sunjiopm
S2DIN0SAY



9 ey SLNMODDV TTV - DNILYOdT Q¥V0d A THLNOW
%00°0 00°STT0F 00°SCT0F 000 80°ZsEE 000
%00°0 00°STT'0F 00'sz0r 00°0 80°ZSE'E 00°0
%00°0 00°STT'0F 00°szT'or 000 80°Zse'e 000
%0070 (00°STTFE) 00°STTFE 00°0 80°ZS8'T 000
%000 00°000°¢ (00°000°¢) 000 (00°057) 00’0
%00°0 (00°szT'LE) 00°52T°LE 0070 80701t 000
%8 QduBLIB A 198png [m10], lenoy 128png [emoy
123png [ej0] 182 A Juann) POLId ] JuaLINy) pouad juaLnyy

¥T0T/1€/L YSnom L, $70z/1/L wo1]
pun AI383Y 3SBYIINJ J[OIYIA - ()
JUSWISIRIS [RIDUBUL]

LYSIQ uoneyrodsura], Ajuno;) yjooureyp

SL16

IT6+
00se

Wd +0-11:+0 +T/9/01 217Q M~

sasuadxy Je10],
m.._D%w:w.C. [B10],
armyipuadxy a1mn, 10 9AIa8ay]
SIajsuel]
sasuadxyg

§321n08aY [B10 |
PUTL] [BJOUSD) LIOI] J3JSUBIT]
[ende)) Funjiopm

S32IN0SaYy



SINNODDV T1V - DNLLIOdTY QIvV0d ATHLNOW

L @8ed
2,00°0 00°0F1°ET 00°0F1°€T 000 €€8TH | 000
%500°0 00°0¥1°€C 00°0F1'ET 000 ££'826°1 000
%0070 00°0F1°ET 00°0¥1°€T 000 £E°8T6°L 000
%0070 {00 0v1°€T) 000+ €T 000 £E°8T6'1 000
2,000 (00 0F1'€T) 00°0F1°€ET 000 ££°8Z6°1 000
%8 QDUBLIR A 198png 10l |emoy 128png ey
uum_uﬂm _muo.ﬁ Jed A .EQ._.:.—U m.n:._u.m aﬂv.r:._U __uo_._um u:u.r:.ru

$20T/1€/L USnom L, $T0T/1/L Wold

2AI959Y] J0UBLULIUIBIA YSBA\ ST - 90

JUSLISIEIS |BIOUBUL]

1LsIq uoneyrodsuel ], AJuno) JOOWeLL

CL16

00S¢€

W #0:11:¥0 $T/9/01 2180 gp

sasuadxy [e10 ],
SISJSURI] [BIOL
arnyipuadxy 21Ny 10} IAIISAY
SIJSUBL],
sasuadxg

$301N0S3Y [B10],
{ende) Sunpom
§30IN05S3Y



§ 2feg SLNAODDV TV - DNLLYOJdAY auUv0d ATHLNOW
lC U CEFOT 6FS I U0GFS €58 T COOFF ¢ CLSLEOCI COUFF £
%000 00°SEO'RTT'T 00°GE0°8TT°1 000 85'691°¢6 000
24000 00°SED'RIT'I 00°SE0°8I1°1 00°0 85°691°€6 000
%00°0 00°000°091 00°000°091 000 E£EEEEEL 00°0
%000 00°S£0°856 00'S£0°856 000 ST9£8°6L 000
%000 00°015'65¢ 00°015°65€ 000 LI'656°6T 0070
240070 00°015'95¢ 00°01595¢ 000 LT'60L°6T 000
2400°0 00°000°€ 00°000°¢ 000 00'0ST 000
%65t SE6SSIL 00°000°s. SO0t E 00°052°9 SO0FEE
%000 (s9'0¥1) 000 $9°0t1 000 S90FI
%000 00'000°S 00°000's 000 L991F 000
%ET'8 00°00L°9¢ 00°000°0F 00°00£°€ £CEEE'E 00°00€°€
2%00°0 00°000°6¢ 00°000°¢T 000 £€°€80°C 000
%000 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 L9'91F 000
%000 00°575°€89 (00°5Z5°¢89) 000 (1+'096'95) 000
%4000 00°000°091 (00°000°091) 000 (€cgeecn) 000
%00°0 00°S£0°856 (00°5£0°856) 000 (sz°9¢8%L) 000
%000 (00°015°+s€E) 00°018'+SE 000 05°THS'6T 000
2,000 (00°000'08) 00°000°08 000 £9'999°9 000

%8 S2UBLIB A 128png B0 [enoy 123png [enoy

123png [e10]

189 A JUALINY)

¥Z0T/1€/L Y3noxy ] $70z/1/L woly
BI|[V JSUBL], U031 ISIMUYLION - 80

polLIag Juauny)

USRS [EIOUBUL]
PLYSI noyejrodsuea ], AJuno)) yoowre[L

poLIag juaun))

0509
009

0816
ocle

0zTs
061s
018
[o1s
oors

816¥
L16%
sccy
00st

INd ¥0: 11540 +T/9/01 :3eQ »
sasuadxqy 10,
Aepng [ende) [eo],
sasetoing [ende]) jejo|
s10aloag (ende) 210
s1ayjays/e8eusig dojg sng
saselaIn g [ede))
Kepng rende)
SIgjsuel] [mo]
[eg pung 3urpuy pajeirdorddeun)
puny [B13ud5) 0] J9JSuBI]
SIJSUEl],
SADIAIAG PUE S|ELIQIEJA] [EI0L
Fuiuter] 2 [sAeI]
Sunayep
ADUBUAIUIEA 971SGIAN
woddng aanensiuiupy
S3DIAIAG [BUOISSIJOI]
S2DIAIDG PUE S[ELIAIBIA]
sasuadxg

wuu._:._umuﬂ— [e1e],
pun.j JILS WOy Jafsuel],
punyj [BIOUDL) 0L JaSUBL],
YOTE JU0D) JoUME] VILOMN
Jenden Suiyiom
§90.M0SaY



6 @Ang SLNAO20Y 1TV - DNLLYOdAY @IVOd ATHLNOW
%SELL 1T eTL'61 00°052°CT 6L79TS°T L1581 6L79T5'T
%ZL'9 009669 00°005°L 00°'%05 00°ST9 00'+0S
%699 99°1£5'9 00'000°L ¥£'89% €E'E8S $£'89F
%000 00°LPS'9 00°L¥S9 000 8 CHS 000
2400°0 00°000°59 00°000°59 000 LY9TH'C 000
%L0°0T LTHEDOT 00'8LT'TT CLEFE'T 05°958°1 ELEPT'T
%80 SSETL 6T 00°000°0¢ SEHST 00°005°C SHPST
%TSS1 TUSEr' Y 00°0SZ°S 8818 05 LEY 8818
%T8'9 LSTOL'¥L9 00'9€0°65% £V 1E6' VY 89°616FS 7 1E6'FY
%000 00°5ZS 00°5TS 000 SLEY 000
%FT'S 9E° TEF Gl 00798Z°91 #9'%58 LT'LSET ¥9'+58
%06°L 98°TLETE 00°8ILFE FISHLT L1E68T FISHL'T
%89°L CH'988°€01 00'8£5°T11 65'169°8 LU'SLE'S 551598
%86'L €TTLEOE 00'675°6€ LL'9STE 80F6T'E LL9ST'E
%by T 0T 1¥E'TT 00 [8€°€T 08'6€0°L TF8F6’1 08'6£0°1
%6579 LY SLS E0F 00°650°TEY £5°E8F 8T T6'F00°9€ £67E8H'8T
%Z8'9 (8E°L5L0ET'9) 00'516°989'9 79LY 195t 16 THT LSS 29 L¥1'95T
%5000 (oo'orTH1) 00°0¥T'F1 0070 L97981°1 000
%000 (00°000°FTH) 00°000'+Tt 000 CEEEESE 000
%69'8 (8€°LTS'TELY) 00'SL9'SFT'S TYLF195Y RS 6RE'LEY 9 LY1'95F
%0070 (00°000°000°1) 00°000°000°L 000 £EEELEs 0070

048 20UBLIBA 128png [B10], [emoy 198png [enRy

198png [BI0L

189 A JUDLIND

¥TOT/1€/L YSNON L, $TOT/1/L WOLd
LNNODOV SaArd MN - 60

poua Juaumn)

JUAD)RIS [RIOUBUL]
PLsi uoneytodsuel], £yuno) NOOowe[LL

poLad Juaun)

olzs
0815
LIS
091¢
0cl1s
cris
OFIs
001¢

gcos
£S0S
ze0s
1508
0508
108
010¢

015y
L2o¥
920F
005e

Wd #0:11:+0 $3/9/01 21*A. —~
—

asuadxg auoydala L
asuadxg (euoneradQ
asuadxg 20170
aouBINSU]

$OSU2DIT 7} SI94

AN 1endmo)

Wy wewdinby 22130
S9IAIZG [BUOISS3J0I]

S2IIAISS pUR S|RLUSIEA]
SIDIAIAG [2ULOSIA [EIO],

-su] uonesuadwo)) SIaI0 M
BQoA Jj0ifed

JuaWRINYY (10148
aeol[eay ||014ed
asuadxy [[0IABJ

yanpuf jjoifed
UoNENSIUNUPY [[0IABd

S201AI2G [2UUOSIA]

$20IN0SAY [BI0 ]

awoouy 15213)U]
aA1a59Y UMN

anuaAY UMN
[ende)) Sunom

$201M08Y



01 a8y SLNNOJDY T1V - DNLLYOdIY TIvOd ATHLNOW
%99°€ 91°090°ZFF 9 009169899 ¥8°SC8 T 00 EFT LSS YR SS8PHT
%00°0 00°000°001 00°000°001 000 CEELE'S 000
%000 00000001 00°000°001 000 CEEEE'S 000
%000 007000001 00°000°001 000 EE'EEE’S 000
%400°0 00°508°12L 00°S08°1ZL 000 1+'051°09 000
%000 00°508°L6T 00'S08°L6C 000 B0'LT8%T 000
%0070 00°000'¥ZF 00000+t 000 £egEE'sE 000
%F8E 65°051°900° 00°5L0°90Z°¢ v +T6'661 85 6£8°CEF 1P #26'661
%0070 00°05T1°E 00°0ST°E 000 05°29¢ 00°0
%600°0 00°000°G1 00°000°S | 0070 00°0ST°1 00°0
%119 08°€TE'E€98 00°000°009 07°9L9°9¢ 00°000°0S 07°9.9'9¢
%FlL 00°000°06€ 00'000°0ZF 00°000°0€ 00°000°6¢ 00°000°0€
%ST°E 9T FLLELR'E 00°000°000°F ¥L'STT9TI ECEEETEE L STT9TT
%681 SOSIS 00°5Z¢ $6'6 SL'ER S6'6
YIL'TI LOFLE'L 00°5LS°I ££°002 ST'IET ££'00Z

%8 AUBLBA 128png je10] [emoy 198png [emoy

198png w0,

T3 A JuoLIny

¥T0T/1€/L Y30 [, $T0T/1/L Woaq
LNNODDV SAATT MN - 60

Poua ] JuaLny)

JUAWIRIR)S [BIOUBUL]
WLYsIqQ uoneylodsue], Kyuno)) joowe(p L,

poLIag uaLny)

€c09

0816
cL16

00£¢S
18T¢
L9TS
99¢¢S
£9zs
09zs
0zes

Ad #0: 1 1:+0 +T/9/01 21eQ

sasuadxy [mo],
Kepno (ende) |eo],
saseyamg [ede)) [e1o],
JUANSAAU] JUB[OIT
saseyoun g [eiden)
Keing [enden
SI9JSURI] [BIO |
[eq punyg Sulpug paeudosddeup
2ImIpuadxy 24mn, 10§ 241383y
SI2JSUBL]
S3DIAIDG PUE S[ELIATRIA [BIO]
asuadxy SunesadQ Auadoig
USY YO
SSINQUIIAY 2FEI[I] 122]unjo A
JUALIISINQUIISY ST JAqLIA A
uonepodsuer] paseyaing
ageisoy
Buturel] 2 [9AeRI]

—
b



11 @8ed SLNNODIY TIV - DNLLYOdTY advOod ATHLNOW
%00°0 00'¥SL 186 00'¥5L° 186 000 £8°T18°18 000
%0070 00°T0L°SE6 00'T0LSE6 000 80°SLE'LL 00°0
%000 00°TS6'LL 00°TS6LL 00°0 00°96¥'9 00°0
%0070 00°S9F'88 00°59¥°88 000 80'TLE'L 000
%00°0 00°000°091 00'000°091 000 £EEEEEl 000
%00°0 0087609 00$8Z°609 000 LY ELL'OS 000
%000 00°€50°9% 00'€S0°9F 000 GLLER'E 000
%00°0 00 198°+C 00'198°+T 000 CL1LOT 00’0
%000 00°Z61°1T oozel’lc 00°0 00°99L°1 000
%01°Cl (ST¥96'798) 00'+SL 186 SL'68L81I PRTISLS SL68L'8IL
%000 CLTSE 000 SL'TSE 000 CL'TSE
%0070 (00°00+'8SE) 00'00+°85€ 000 £9'998°6T 000
%t 19T (00°L09°FEE) 00'+¥0°ESH 00 LEFBTI L9ESLILE 00'LEVBIT
%000 (oooLg'oLl) 00°01€°0L1 000 05°z61'vL 000

%48 SouBLIBA 198png |R10L, By 128png [emoy
198png (w10 1B A JUSLIND) poLiad Juauny poLIag uauUn)

¥T0T/1¢€/L YSnom L, yTOT/1/L WoLd

41LS - 01
USRS [BIDUBUIL]

PLYSI uonepiodsuel], AJuno) JOowe[L L,

0816
SLI6
0916
0€l6

1028
00¢s

1894
9ty
Selv
00SE

Wd 071 1:+0 $T/9/01 =170

sasuadxd [B10L
SI9JSUEI] [B10],
[eg pung Suipug paje udoxddeun
amyipuadxg 35mn,] 10§ AAISIY
puty] VLOMN ©3 J3JsuBL],
punJ [eioual) 01 I9Jsuel],
SI9JSUBL],
syuatmAe [192dS [BI0L
sjuaidioay 01 sjuswied 4118
syuardioay] o) siuawAed 1S
siuawife [e12adg
sasuadxy]

§304N0SY [BI0]
2UI0OU] 152127U]
Apununuoarau] 41LS
p[nuuog JILS
fepde) Supom
$221IN08aY]

N

-—



Docume... Daocument
Number Date

18707 7/31/2024
18708 7/30/2024
18709 7/30/2024
18710 7/30/2024
18806 7{31/2024
ACH 7{10/2024
SAIF

24-25

ACH SS 711772024
7.17

ACH 7{31/2024
UMPQU...

POA 7/15/2024
TCTD

7.2024

Report Total

Date: 10/6/24 04:51:01 PM

Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Vaucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account #4558
From 7/1/2024 Through 7/31/2024

Transaction
Amount Payee Transaction Description
366.50 PACIFIC SOURCE AP BENEFITS JULY 2024
47,923.59 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS, SERVICE AP BENEFITS JULY 2024
884.52 ATU LOCAL #757 UNION DUES JULY 2024
1,110.92 MUTUAL OF OMAHA BENEFITS JULY 2024
3,766.41 HRA VEBA TRUST HRA VEBA 7.2024
39,677.43 SAIF WORKERS COMP INSURANCE
PREMIUM FY24-25
3,803.95 SMITH SYSTEM DR. IMPR. INST. SMITH SYSTEM TRAINING C SCOTT
5,000.00 Elan Financial Services JULY 2024 Statement
254.45 Pacific Office Automation OFFICE COPIER
102,787.77

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1001 GEN CKG Page: 1

13



Document Document

Number Date

ACH ADP
7.2024

ACH AFLAC
7.24

Report Total

Date: 10/6/24 04:51:49 PM

7/19/2024

7/15/2024

Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking #5614
From 7/1/2024 Through 7/31/2024

Transaction Amount  Payee

1,358.95 ADP, LLC

600.36 AFLAC

1,959.31

-
_—  ——

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1006 STER PAYROLL

Transaction Description

PAYROLL FEES AND
SERVICES

AFLAC 7.2024

Page: 1

14



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510
From 7/1/2024 Through 7/31/2024

Docume...  Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

4290 7/21/2024 593.75 MTN RETREAT SECURE FEB 2024
TRANSPORT

4290 7/21/2024 843.75 MTN RETREAT SECURE MARCH 2024
TRANSPORT

4291 7/21/2024 11,836.00 Ride Connection Bridge 2/1-2/9/2024

4291 7/21/2024 7,812.25 Ride Connection Bridge 2/10-2/16/2024

4291 7/21/2024 7,185.00 Ride Connection Bridge 2/17-2/23/2024

4291 7/21/2024 7,756.30 Ride Connection Bridge 2/24-2/29/2024

4291 7/21/2024 14,401.50 Ride Connection Bridge 3/1-3/15/2024

4291 7/21[2024 18,436.05 Ride Connection Bridge 3/16-3/31/2024

4292 7/21/2024 26,854.00 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 3/10-3/16/24
SERVICE

4292 7/21/2024 28,828.50 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 3/17-3/23/24
SERVICE

4292 7/21/2024 26,441.00 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 3/24-3/31/24
SERVICE

4292 7/21/2024 26,567.50 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 3/3-3/9/24
SERVICE

4293 712112024 473.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT FEB 2024

4293 7/21{2024 576.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT MARCH 2024

4293 7/21/2024 240.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT BUS PASSES 3.2024

4293 7/21/2024 280.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT BUS PASS 4.2024

4294’ 7/21/2024 5,629.00 K & M MEDIVAN 4/1-4/6/2024

4294 7/21/2024 5,245.00 K & M MEDIVAN 4/15-4/21/2024

4294 7/21/2024 5,622.00 K & M MEDIVAN 4/22-4/30/2024

4294 7/21/2024 4,817.25 K & M MEDIVAN 4/7-4/14

4295 7/21/2024 260.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT BUS PASS 5.2024

4295 7/21/2024 200.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT BUS PASSES 6.2024

4296 7/21/2024 337.00 WILLAMETTE VALLEY TRANSPORT ~ MAY 2024

4296 7/21/2024 189.00 WILLAMETTE VALLEY TRANSPORT  JUNE 2024

ACH 7/15/2024 254.45 Pacific Office Automation POA LEASE 7.2024

NWR

7.2024

Report Total 201,678.70

Date: 10/6/24 04:52:26 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Page: 1

15



Date

06/26/24
06/26/24
06/27/24
06/28/24
07/01/24
07/02/24
07/03/24
07/03/24
07/05/24
07/05/24
07/05/24
07/05/24
07/08/24
07/09/24
07/10/24
07/10/24
07/12/24
07112124
07/12/24
07/12/24
07/12/24
07/15/24
07/15/24
07/15/24
07/15/24
07/15/24
07/16/24
07/16/24
07/17/24
07/17/24
07/17/24
07/22/24
07122124
07122124
07/22/24
07122124
07/23/24

06/26/24
07/03/24
07/05/24
07/15/24
07/17/24

06/28/24
06/28/24
07/03/24
07/08/24
07/09/24
07/11/24
07/16/24
07/16/24
07/16/24
07/16/24
07/16/24

814

[l
foa

Vendor

Language Line
Language Line
Fieldprint
Language Line
Fieldprint
Fieldprint
Amazon Prime
Endicia
Amazon Prime
Fieldprint
Language Line
Safeway
Language Line
Fieldprint
Onstar Services
Fieldprint
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Fieldprint
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Amazon Prime
Belnick Retail
Endicia
Fieldprint
Amazon Prime
Onstar Services
Endicia
Fieldprint
Language Line
Language Line
Iron Mountain
Adobe Inc

Vista Print

Safeway

Aimprint

Werner Beef & Brew
Sq Bugles Espresso

Transport Wisdom

ODOT DMV

Transport Wisdom

Fred Meyer

Averill Recycling
Transport Wisdom
Community Transportation
Community Transportation
Community Transportation
Cvent

Cvent .

UMPQUA BANK: CLOSING DATE 7/22/2024

Description of Transaction Amount
CATHY BOND
NWR Phone/Interpreter $3.95
NWR Phone/Interpreter $35.55
TCTD Background Check $12.50
NWR Phone/Interpreter $31.60
NWR Background Check $12.50
NWR Background Check $12.50
TCTD Recruitment $79.99
NWR Membership Fee $9.95
Finance Computer Cord $16.77
NWR Background Check $12.50
NWR Phone/Interpreter $63.20
TCTD Barbeque $24.98
NWR Phone/Interpreter $31.60
NWR Background Check $12.50
Membership Fee-Shop Truck $15.00
TCTD Background Check $12.50
NWR Phone/Interpreter $31.60
NWR Phone/Interpreter $15.80
NWR Phone/Interpreter $31.60
NWR Phone/Interpreter $27.65
NWR Phone/Interpreter $23.70
TCTD Background Check $12.50
NWR Phone/interpreter $3.95
NWR Phone/interpreter $31.60
NWR Phone/Interpreter $39.50
Marketing - Fair $64.95
NWR Office Furniture $306.49
TCTD Membership Fee $29.99
TCTD Background Check $12.50
Membership Fee $14.99
Membership Fee-Shop Truck Wi Fi $9.99
Postage $25.00
TCTD Background Check $12.50
NWR Phone/Interpreter $55.30
NWR Phone/Interpreter $15.80
Office Shredder $179.98
Computer Software $156.96
$1,489.94
BRIAN VITULLI
Marketing - Hiring Vinyl Banners $277.98
Employee Appreciation $20.48
Marketing - Fair $2,179.27
NWOTA Meal $64.11
OTA Board Meeting/Meal $5.75
$2,547.59
MIKE REED
Driver CDL Tests $480.00
DMV Permit Fee $30.00
Driver CDL Tests $260.00
Operation Training/Meal $91.17
Lawn Maintenance $34.82
Driver CDL Tests $260.00
Operation Training $25.00
Operation Training $35.00
Operation Training $600.00
Operation Training $75.00
Operation Training $75.00
$1,965.99
Sub Total Due $6,003.52
OVERPAYMENT DUE TO CREDIT $5,000.00
Grand Total Due $1,003.52

16



ﬁ UMPQUA BANK

July 2024 Statement

Page 1of 4
wew Open Date 06/26/2024 Closing Date: 07/23/2024 Account 7790
r"-"""- Visa® Company Card with Rewards Elan Financial (: 1-866-552-8855
Services
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) BUS 30 ELN 8 15
New Balance $1,003.52 | |Activity Summary
‘Minimum Payment Due $11.00 | |previous Balance + 54.913.04
Payment Due Date - 08/22/2024 Payments $9,913.04cr
Other Credits $0.00
Reward Points Purchases + $6,003 52
Earned This Statement 6,089 Balance Transfers 30.60
Reward Center Balance 173,985 Advances . $0.00
as of 07/22/2024 Ethagheb'tsd gg-gg
For details, see your rewards summary. 083 Llarge b
. = M Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $1,003.52
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $11.00
Credit Line $10,000.00
Available Credit $8,996 48
Days in Billing Period 28
=1 Mail payment coupon Pay online at Pay by phone
Paymaﬂi OPﬁﬂnst - | with a check \“:j:, TIYACCOUNTACCESS COm t: 1-866-552-8855
Please deiach and send coupon with check payable to: Elan Financial Ssrvices  CPN 001459460
i522
AA UMPQUA BANK
Account Mumber 7790
Payment Due Date Bi22/2024
24-Hour Zlan Financial Services 1-868-552-8855 New Balance $1.003.52
i Minimum Paymesnt Cus $11.00
g: . to pay by phone
. to change your address
Amount Enciosed S
000043265 01 SP (00638783680366 P v
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS Elan Financial Services
P 0 Box 730408
TILLAMOOK OR 97141-2730 St Louis, MO 83179-0408
el g gt oty g ] o LT e s b
17



A
%, UMPQUA BANK

July 2024 Statement 06/26,2024 - 07/23/2024 Page 2 of 4
v TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460 Elan Financial Services {,  1-886-552-8855

* Visa Business Rewards Company Card

Rewards Center Activity as of 07/22/2024
Rewards Center Activity” -10,808
Rewards Center Balance 173,985

*Thig itam includes points redeemed expired and adjusted

This Year
Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Points Eamed on Net Purchases 53519 27 143
(533, Restauranis & Telecom Double Points 170 2983
| Total Earned 5089 30,126

Soints Expiring on 09/30/2024. 18452

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-229-8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm (CST)
Monday through Friday. 8.0C am to 5.30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Automated account information is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week

Important Messages

Paying Inferest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free penad for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account stalement in order io
Svoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purcnases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account siatement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances of Ralance Transfers
sxcept as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to intersst from the date they post
to the Account unti! the date they are paid in full

Transactions  BOND,CATHY jER R ~ Credit Limit $2500

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Motation

Purchases and Other Debils

06/28 0B/25 4744  LANGUAGE LINE iINC  B0C-7523098 ChA 5385 @———
0B/ 08/25 5BB7  LANGUAZE LINE INC  800-7328098 CA 33555 @ —m——
08/27 0B/27 0270 FIELDPRINT BB2-2971-136%8 PA 31250 ———
I6/28  D0B/27 1192  LANGUAGE LINE iNC. 800-7528098 CA 331 80

37/ 08/30 7294 FIELDOPRINT BBB-251-1389 A 512530 @ @——
J7/02 07/02 1868  FIELDPRINT B88-291-1369 PA 51250 ——
07403 G702 7358  AMZN Mep US'R73:DOCAT Aman com/n WA 37999 @ —
0743 07/02 4787 ENGICIA 300-578-3279 TX 59 95

3765 0703 075 AMAZON MKTBLR7732537%1 Amzncomibii WA 31877

37/05 07/05 8823 FIELDPRINT 888-291-1383 PA 1250 ———
27/5 0704 2738 LANGUAGE LINE INC.  BD0-75268098 CA 58320 —— —
27/05 07/03 7243 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOOK OR 82498 @ o—
27/0B 0708 4218  LANGUAGE LINE NG B00-7528086 CA 33180 0 —m0/
07/09 07/069 4415 FIELDPRINT 388-291-1369 PA 51250 —m—m ——
27110 0709 4907  ONSTAR DATA PLAN ATAT B8B-488-7827 TX 845 00'1 8

Continuad on Next Pags



ﬁ UMPQUA BANK

July 2024 Statement

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460)

06/26/2024 - 07/23/2024

Pages 3 of 4

Elan Financial Servicesc 1-866-552-8855

Transactions

Paost Trans

BOND CATHY

Cradit Limit 32500

Oate  Date  Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
07/10 Q7M0 2481 FIELDPRINT B88-291-1383 PA $12.60
07712 0711 7702 LANGUAGE LINE INC  800-7526095 CA $3180
O7#12 0711 7875  LANGUAGE LINE INC. 800-7528096 C 1880  seweneo
072 0711 8077  LANGUAGE LINE, INC  800-7528098 G §31 80
0712 07711 1920 LANGUAGE LINE INC  B00-7528098 Cf $27 85
0742 0711 1301 LANGUAGE LINE INC. B00-7528096 © §23 70
07413 0713 4388 FIELDPRINT B38-291-1369 PA 31250
07/15 0712 8145 LANGUAGE LINE INC  B800-7528098 CA 5395
0715 07112 2510 LANGUAGE LINE INC  800-7528098 CA 831 80
715 0712 8772 LANGUAGE LINE INC  B00-7526096 CA §39 50
07/15 Q714 8888 AMAZON MKTPL*RYOMMBKI1 Amzn comibil WA 534 95
0718 0715 1422 Belnick Ratai 770-721-8200 GA $3086 48
07/18 07/15 5883 ENDICIA 800-578-3279 TX 52999
07117 O7N7 8583 FIELDPRINT 888-291-1389 PA 81250
0747 0718 9772 Amazon Prima*RS1376JM1 Amzn.com/bill WA 514 99
O0YM7 07Nh6 5058 OnStar, LLC 888-4687827 M| §9 99
07/22 07M9 834 USPS STAMPS ENDICIA  BBB-434-0055 DG 525 00
07/22 0719 0985 FIELDPRINT 888-291-1369 PA 312,50
07722 07/20 7032 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7528098 C $55.30
07/22 07/20 1032 LANGUAGE LINE, INC  800-7528098 CA 51580
07/22 07/21 8185 BTS*IRONMCUNTAIN 470-792-4840 MA 5179.98
07/23 07/22 8370 ADOBE *ADOBE 408-536-6000 CA $158 96
Total for Account 2022 $1,489.94
Transactions  REED MICHAEL Credit Limit $3500
Post Trans
Date  Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Motation
Purchases and Other Debits
08/28 06/27 078" PP*TRANSPORT WISDOM L MILWAUKIE OR §4870 00
06/28 08/27 9893 OCDCT DMV 533 945 5000 TILLAMOOK 6= 53000
07/03 0702 5015 PR*TRANSPORT WISDOM, L MILWAUKIE OR 328000
Q7/08 07/05 0389 FRED-MEYER#0377 TILLAMOOK OR 89117
07/09 07/08 3708 AVERILL RECYCLING TILLAMOOCK OR §34.82
G7/11 O7/10 9577  PRTRANSPOAT WISDOM L MILWAUKIE 0R $280.00
07/18 0715 35'4 COMMUNITY TRANSPORTAT! 800-891-0590 DC 32500
07/18 07/15 5522 COMMUNITY TRANSPORTATI 800-891-0590 DG §35 00
G7/1€ 07/'5 5530  COMMUNITY TRANSPORTATI 800-89%-0530 OC 380C 00
07715 07/15 3255 CVENT® CULTIVATING UMD YWWW CVENT COM VA §75.00
07/16 07115 9828 CVENT® CULTIVATING UND WWW SVENT COM VA 575 00

Total for Account - 9595

Continued on Next Page

$1,965.99
19



A

A UMPQUA BANK

Page 4 of 4
Elan Financial Services (: 1-866-552-8855

July 2024 Statement 06/26/2024 - 07/23/2024

pw TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460)
iy

Credit Limit $10000

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Motation
: ; ' purchases and Other Debits L :
0B/268 06/26 2579 VISTAPRINT BEB-207-4955 MA 5277 98
07/03 07/01 3763 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOCK OR 52048 ———————
07/05 07/03 1804 4IMPRINT. INC AIMPRINT COM W $2179.27
0715 0713 5572 TIL"RZ WERNER BEEF&BRE TILLAMOCK OR %6411 —
07M7 07/16 2490 SQ*BUGLES ESPRESSO  Monmouth OR 5575
Total i o 9476 $2,547.59
Transactions  BILLING ACCOUNT ACTIMTY
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Natation
Ld : : :Pay‘inents and Other Credits % : s
o7ng 078 PAYMENT THANK YOU $5,000 00cr
07/22 07/20 0083 PAYMENT THANKYOU $1,260.73cr
07/22 07/20 0063 PAYMENT THANK YOU $3.852.31cr
Total for Account 7790 $9,913.04CR
.- 2074 Totals Year-to-Date -
Total Feas Charged in 2024 $0.00
Total Interest Charged in 2024 §5.47CR
fnterest Charge Calculation
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.
**APR for current and future transactions
Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject io Interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type intersst Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
“BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 YES 5000 17 49%
*PJRCHASES $1,003.52 30.00 YES 50.00 17 49%
~ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 YES 30.00 2924%
Contact Us
(' Phone % Questions Mail payment coupon ~_= Online
. with a check ==
Voice.  1-868-552-8855 Flan Financial Services Elan Financial Services Myaccountaccess.com
TDD: 1-888-352-6455 P.O. Box 8353 P.O. Box 790408
Sax 1-866-807-9053 Fargo, ND 58125-6253 St Lous, MO 83179-0408

End of Statemeani

20



FRED MEYER CARD CHARGES - 07/01-07/12/2024

Date Description of Transaction Amount
CARD #3 - KERI BROWN, ADMIN ASSISTANT
07/01/24|TCTD Barbeque $ 285.68
07/01/24|Coat Hangers Admin. Assistant/Office Specialist $ 28.58
07/02/24|TCTD Barbeque $ 48.37
07/02/24|Rockaway Parade Candy b 313.20
07/02/24|Fred Meyer Donation $ (100.00)
07/03/24| TCTD Barbeque $ 20.00
07/08/24|Cash Box Liner $ 12.98
07/08/24|Dory Day Parade Candy b 278.02
07/10/24|Garibaldi Days Parade Candy $ 143.88
07/10/24|Pail & Shovels Fair 3 4.76
01-001-5170-999-00| § 28.58
01-001-5180-899-00( $ 354.05
01-001-5190-999-00| $ 639.86
01-002-5180-999-00| $ 12.98
$ 1,035.47
CARD #4 - CATHY BOND, FINANCE SUPERVISOR
07/06/24|Cloverdale Parade Candy 5 170.34
07/12/24NWQTA Meal $ 76.54
01-001-5190-999-00| $ 170.34
08-000-5220-703-00| $ 76.54
$ 246.88
Grand Total| $ 1,282.35

DATE APPROVAL

21




Tillamook County Transportation District
Normal Trial Balance
From 8/1/2024 Through 8/30/2024

Account Code Account Title Debit Balance Credit Balance
1001 General Checking Account #4558 475,604.55

1006 Payroll Checking #5614 1,389.77

1009 NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510 1,948,022.41

1011 Prop. Mgmt. Checking #7071 11,914.92

1012 NWOTA #4564 23,700.00

1020 LGIP1020 #5879 911,005.68

1030 LGIP1030 #5931 1,187,469.75

1035 LGIP1035#6518 79,673.33

1040 Petty Cash 200.00

Report Total 4,638,980.41 0.00
Report Difference 4,638,980.41

?;u [¢/7 .Q&{Q"//

Dale: 10/6/24 04:48:05 PM MOMTHLY BOARD REPORT - CASH Page: 1



[ 2feg SLNNODDV T1V - ONLLYOdTY A¥VOHd ATHLNOW Wd €E:9%:+0 +2/9/01 910 w/_u
%80°¢ 9C'6rIELI 00°'6ZF T8I #F6LT'6 [A A A 00°S8L'F 0z0s yaedsiq :1o1key
%89°TI 68'900°€LY 00'vTL TS IT°LTL°89 99 EFI°CH LE'EI6FE 0108 UonensIuIupY [[[oldey
S2DIALAG [2UUOSID]
sasuadxg
2%69°1 (ETT8F'191°L) 00°088°+8T°L LLL6EETL EEELOLOY 91'¥98°L9 §30IN0Say (810,
%000 00+F0°ESH (00°F+0°ESH) 000 (Lo gsL'Le) 000 gl6¥% pun.{ J[LS woij Iajsuery,
%0070 00°000°€ (00°000°€) 000 (00°057) 0070 L6t VLOMN Wo.y Jaysuel],
%LI1TT (r6'989°¢£) 00°000°ZF 90EIE6 00°00S°€ 91'Z19'F OISt QWwoau] 15a13)u]
%000 (00°000°€) 00°000°¢ 000 00°0$¢ 0070 0l AWoou] - 51388V JO a[BS
%000 (0o'10¥'c1) 00 T0F' €T 000 SLOTT'I 000 0%+ AUWIOUT SNOAUEB[[IISIJA]
24000 (00°005) 007008 000 LY'IF 000 00¢t suonetad( sng [e10adg
%000 (00°S6€°+8) 00°'S6E°F8 000 76'TE0°L 000 ortTr S0EC - sieIn
%0070 (00°Z9Z°F01) 00°Z9Z°F01 00°0 05'889°8 000 StTh 01£S - SIURID
%00°0 (00°000°09¢) 00°000°09¢ 000 00°000°0€ 000 0rZF @) 11£6 - sein
%00°0 (00°sz6'9z2) 00°'SZ6'9TT 000 ZF016°81 000 1Tty dIAOD - sIueID)
%0070 (00°SE0°108°1) 00°SE0°108°] 000 €T'980°0651 000 ozetr 11£5 VLd - siuein
%000 (00°000°86L°1) 00°000°86.L°1 000 €ECES'6HT 000 o1zt siuelny feyde)
Y%LLET (68°91€°16) 00°008°611 11IE8H'8T £E£°€86°6 0070 0El¥ X [l01ke ] ANEIS TISURI] SSEIY
%t9 1T (98720t L91) 00'T99'E1E FL+ST9F L1'S08LI LT O 0zly SnuaAYY Jaquul], ey
%0T'ET (69°5€€°6) 00'9S1°Z1 1£028°C 00°EID] L1'E80°] 011y xe |, Apadoay srea g 1584
%LS0 (1€°0£9°'80T°1) 00°SZ9°CIT 1 697669 80°C0L' 101 05'025°c 001t ¥e], A1radoug
%280 (6£°z1€'9¢E) 00°ET16E¢E 19'018°C $T09Z'8¢ 000 0zor AMNUIAY 19BU0))
%Z8 01 (s1°820%0z2) 00°05L°9+T $8°1TL'9T 0€'295°0T 61 F6EET 000% saleq
%0070 (00°06T°091°1) 00°06Z°091°1 000 £8'069°96 000 00sg [ende]) Suyiom
muu.:.:uwu.m
%91 AIUBLIBA 1°8pnyg |mo] [emay 198png [ETIOY

128png [Bjo],

182 A U31M7)

¥T0Z/0€/8 USnomy |, $70z/1/8 woiq

poLId ] juamnyy

puny [e12uan) -
1USUISIE]S [BIOUEBUL,]
PLysiq uonertodsuea f, &yuno)) yoowey

pouad juain))



¢ e SLNNOJOV TTV - DNILYOdAY QUv0d ATHINOW
%0070 00°000°09 00°000°09 000 00°000°S 000
%LtY FLLYELLE 00°010°S6¢€ 9Z'T99°L1 0S°LL6'TE 000
%EEE 91°90S°L1T 00°000°SZT F8E6t L 00°0SL'81 000
%S T F8G68°LL 00°001°€T 91 ¥0T'C 00°576°L 79'6t5
%3¢ TEVLTEE 00'7LEFE 81°L6T°] £E'$98°C 00°SZT
%E6°1 TEP91°98 00°698°L8 g 0Ll WTTE'L 7L'658
%ETS1 DD'SEE’T 00°SLE"T 00°0%T ST'IEI 00'0
%555 79°0t9°LS 00°0£0°19 8E68E°C £8'680°S 00°S69
%TI'Tl SHS9F'91 00°LELSL SSILE'T A CIN C6'666
%¥9°S 19°651°01 00°€9L°01 6€°L09 76'968 66°6F
2400°0 00 0£6°ELT 00°0£6°€L1 000 91 v6F 1 000
%LL0 SO'SIH'ET 00'L6S°ET S6'181 78'996°1 000
%3 T1 ¥8 EPF'TT 00°ESL°ST 91°60€'E 800t1°C 85 +69°1
%60°¢T 01°9LE°C 00°588°¢ 06805 SLETE SFYST
%10°ST 10°E88°€El 0051581 66°1E9°F T6'TPS'I 00°056°1
9000 00°000°0S 00°000°05 000 L999TF 000
%48L°E #8'TRLCTI 00°SZTL0EL 91 TH6'F SLE65°01 S6ETOL
%8L11 91°618'806°C 00°SOL°L6T'E #3°G87°88¢E SL'8SLYLT ETETLEII
2%80°811 (c+°LL0'9) 00°009°¢E £t LLY6E 00°008°C 00°0
%8S €l 61°78E'SE 00°S1IH' Y 18°7€0°9 STI0LE FO'ITIE
%0551 09°5Et°6L 00010°+6 OFFLE T LTYER'L 81 19€°E
240011 F1 L8P ETS 00'061°886 98'Z0L9 €9°510°6F 8L°6T9°9T
%BLEFI 90°#60°5S1 00°ZEI°181 $6°LE0°9T EEP60°ST 78°678°TI
%I16°El 76885961 00°' 1067181 8FTIE'ST ZH8SI°G1 SHEES T
%ET6 £9°TSLSTE'T 00 V0L 6FF'T LEIGE'EE] L9°808°071 96'875°S9

%91 0UBLIE A 128png (@101 lemoy 128png [emoy

128png [e10]L,

183 A JUaun))

#707/0€/8 ySnony L, $T0T/1/8 wotq

poua uaLmy)

puny [e42USD - 10
JUOIIDIR)S [RIDURTI]
Lnsi(q uoneyrodsuel], Huno) JooweLL

poLIag JuaLIny)

LPTS
SyTs
o¥zs
0zTs
01¢s
0615
€8IS
0816
GLIS
0L1S
091¢
0s1¢
Stic
or1s
0z1¢
£01¢
001s

§50S
£50S
Tsos
1505
050%
0+05
0e0S

Wd £€:9%°+0 ¥T/9/01 =918

1onyg suedorq

[an4 auljosen 2 [9s31q
asuadxg 9[oTYoA
Suuiel] 3 [9ABI]
asuadx 7 auoyds[al
Sunayep
uoNEnSIUPY 00y 3 B
ssuadxg [ruoneredQ
asuadxq pieog
asuadxg 290
SouBINSw]

SaSUADIT 79 S04

W 1andwo)

My yuswdimby 2910
suonduodsqng 7 sang
Fuiuue[d

S2J1AIAG [RUQISSAFOL]

5971A10G PUR S[BLIIEA]
S30IAIAS [2UUOSI [BIO ],

‘su] uonesuadwo]) SINI0M
BQIA 1014Bd

JUSIAINAY []0IAE]
areaieaH ||0Ked
asuadxd [[01Ae ]
2ouBUSIUIRIA (|04
SIDALI(T :[|0IAR]

<
[q]



€ o8y SLNNODDY T1V - DNILYOdTY QUVOd ATHLNOW
%0t°¢ 9L OITHSL'L 00°L96'961°8 YT 9SLTHY 85°080°€89 6F'S8I'TLI
%€E0°0 00°00F'LF1'T 00°000°Z+1°C 00009 66'667'8LI 00°00€
%E0°0 0000+ L¥1°E 00'000°Z+1°C 00009 66°66F8L1 00°00¢
%LED 00°00%°6ST 00°000°091 00009 ECEEE'ET 00°00¢
%00°0 00°000°T6T 00°000°Z6T 000 EEEEEYT 000
%000 00°000°069°T 00°000°069°( 00°0 EEEER'OF] 000
%000 00°TSE'8PE'T 00" 18E°8+¢€°] 000 80°S9ETI1 000
%00°0 009v€'LTT 00°9vE'LTT 000 0S°CH6'81 000
%0070 00°SEO'SIT'T 0O SEO'SIT T 000 8C°691°¢6 000
%0070 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 00°0 00'0stT 000
%I8'E 09°019°GSE"l 00 18+°60t°1 0F 0L8°ES 9L 9SF L] 977918
%l8'¢ SO IFT'F 0001+ GERII 0S°LOE 000
%5571 SETEDIT 00°59E°1T co'zEe TH 8L 00°0
%0070 00611 00°611F 000 STEPE 000
%00°0 00°S6EFE 00°S6EFE 0070 §T'998°C 000
%L8'1 00°90€°T DO TEET 00°5T 6011 000

%91 Q0UBLIE A 198png [e10 [emoy 195png [emoy

123png [e10],

Jea A juaumnyy

¥20T/0€/8 ysnomy [ $z0zg/1/8 wioiy

PoLIa{ JuaLnyy

puny [eiauan - [
JUSUISIL)S [BIOUBUL]
P11 uoneliodsuel ], Ayuno)) yoowei],

poua  uaLny

0509
0109
0009

0816
0916
0c16

9F LS
$8¢S
0LTS
99¢¢
09Z¢

Wd €E:9%:0 +T/9/01 18 1y

sasuadxy [gjo],
Aepng [ende) jein)
saseyoung [e1ide)) jejo)
spslo1d 1ende) JogQ
uonippyauatuadeday] uep
uonippy/uataoe|day] sng
sasetping [enden)
KepnQ endey
SI9JSUBRI] [RIO],
[eq] punq Suipug petedoiddeun
pUng v 1L.OMN 01 J3jsuei]
AAI53Y 2[OIYDA 0 JAJSURL],
S13Jsuer]
SADIAISS PUE S|ELISIEA] (210,
urep Ao suoneladg
JUIBJA JOJUD)) ISURL]
pung UoneaIday JoqeyAwsy
JUAIASINGLUIY a5EaIjA Jaquiajy
aseisoq

o]



¥ 9feg SLNNOJOY T1V - DNLLYOdTY QU VO ATHLNOW
%69 1195€°66 007152901 687689 STH58'8 000
%89°¢ 99°051°5€ 00°69T°LE PERITT SLSOIE 000
%000 (FC811°T) 000 FESIIT 000 000
%000 (re811°0) 000 PERITT 000 000
%000 00'69T°LE 00°69Z°LE 000 SLS0T°E 000
%00°0 00°01€'9T 00°01£°9C 00'0 0ST61°CT 000
2000 0065601 00'656°01 000 STEL6 000
2%T6'9 SH'S0T'F9 00'786'89 SSOLL'Y 05 8PLS 00'0
%LY 6 PSIGHEE 00'ZS6'9€ 9t°005°¢ £E'6L0°E 000
Yt T'¥ 16'€SL ST 00°0£0°0€ 609LT'1 05°205°T 000
2000 00°000°CT 00°000°C 000 L9991 000
%58t (00°6¥5°99) 006+0°0L 00°00t'€ I+ LE]'S 00°0
%000 00°1SZ°T1 (oo'15Z°CD) 000 (z6'0T0‘1) 0070
%0070 {(00°00£"1) 00°00¢°1 000 ££°801 000
Yot 6 (00°009°2€) 00°000°9€ 00'00F°¢€ 00°000°€ 000
%000 (00°000°¢t) 00°000°St 000 00°0SL°E 00'0

%091 SDUBLIE A 128png [210], ey 198png

1a8png [e10L

JLsI( uoneIodsael], AHuno) JOOWE|LY

JB9 A JUILIND poliad uauny

$20Z/0€/8 UYSnoI L $20T/1/8 Wold

puny uawoaSeuejy A1edoid - 70
JUaWAle1S [BIOUBUL]

poLIaJ juaLny

0s€ES

BELS
LEES

0vEsS
00es
001¢

116¥
016v
006¥
00S¢E

Wd £€:9%-+0 ¥T/9/01 218

sasuadxy [B10L
KepnQ ende) TeI0L
saseypIng [ende) [e10L
uoneaouay ¥ Neday Sulpimg
saseyaIng Teatde)
aDIAIag 192 [B10L
1900 ueoT gLLO
[£00 ve0T DAL 11O
201195 1920
AepnQ rended
§201A13G PUE S[BLIIBIN [BI0L
neday] 79 ey Auadolg
asuadxyg SunessdQ Auadold
S0IAIAG [RUOISSAY0I]
SaJIAISS pUB S[BLIREA]
sasuadxy

$30IN0S3Y [BI0L
puny [BJ2UaD) WOl ] JJSUBL],
awoou| dxg jeuoneradQ asea]
2WOJU] ISBI]
[ende) SunyioMm
$32IN0SAY

[{e}
~N



¢ adeq SINNOJJV TTV - DNILYOdTY AIvVOH ATHLNOW
%0070 00°LEIDIE 00°LESDIE L 000 SL61T601 000
%000 00°LESTOIE'T 00°LEO'DIE'T 000 SL'61Z 601 000
%000 00°5L9°650°1 00°5L9°6S0° 000 T6'TLGLS 000
%00°0 00'296+5¢ 00°796'+ST 000 £8°9+T°12 000
%180 (0£7TLO'00E'T) 00°LES'OIE’L 0£'+95°01 SL61T601 18'90€°S
%STTE (0L SEPF1) 00'000°5T 0E+95°01 £€°£80°C 18°90€°S
%000 (00°L£9°58T°1) 00°LES'S8T I 000 TF9LI'LO1 000
%01 AIUBLIE A 128png o], [emoy 128png [enjoy
uomUDm 1e10], ELED Y .EE.EU _un._.ﬁvnm pcu._.:,_.U vo_._vn_ jusuny)

¥TOT/0€/8 YSNOI ], 707/ /8 WO1]

puny sA1ssay [eide)) - 0

JUSLIJEIS [BIOUBUL]

PLSI( uoneyiodsue. |, A3uno)) Joowe[ji],

SLI6
col6

01st
00€E

Wd £€:9%°+0 $T/9/01 @120

sasuadxq [e10],
SIgjsuel] [BI0]
amyipuadxy 21nin, 10§ AIISIY
OIRJA] JUBLD) D) O] J3JSUBI]
SI9JSueL],
sesuadxg

S30UN052Y [BJ0 |
AUIOJU] }82IU]
[ende)y Sunpom
$221MO0saY

I~
(9]



9 :2fed SINNOJDV TIV - DNILYOJdad a¥vVOd ATHINOW
%000 00°5ZZ0F 00°5TT0F 000 80'TSE'E 000
%0070 00°6ZZ°0r 00°'5TT0F 000 80'TSE'E 000
%000 00'szzor 0052 0% 000 80'7TCE'E 000
%000 (o0'czTvE) 00°5TTFE 000 80'ZS8°C 000
2400°0 00°000°¢ (00°000°¢) 000 (007052) 000
24000 (0o'sTT'LE) 00°STT°LE 0070 80'701°E 000

%91 QJUBLIBA 1a8png [R10L [BMoY 128png oy

1e8png [€10],

182 A JuaLIN)

$T07/0€/8 ysnoy], $707/1/8 Wold
pun, 241252y aseydIng S[2IY3A - 50

poua juaun)

JUAWIE)S [RIOUBUL]
1LISI(] uone)Iodsurl], AJuno)) HOOWe[L],

pouad juaun)

SL16

T16¥
005¢

Wd £€:9F+0 +7/9/01 21Ed

sasuadxy e10L
s19jSuel] [B10L
amyipuadxg 21N, 10} 2A13S3Y
sigjsued]
sasuadxg

S30IN053Y| [B10],
pUN,] [BI2UALD) W01 JYSUBI]
[ende)) Sunpiopm
§321n0SY

o]
™



L 98eg SLNNOJOV T1V - DNLLIOJTY Adv0d ATHLNOW
%00°0 00°0F1°ET o0o'orl'cT 000 £€°8T6°1 000
%00°0 00°0F1°€T 00'0F1°ET 0070 €€°826°1 000
%0070 00°0F1°€T 000FlEe 000 £€'8T6°1 000
%000 (00°0F1°€D) 00°0FI'ET 00°0 £€°8Z6°1 000
%000 (000v1°€e) 00°0+1°€T 000 £€°8T6'L 000
AT 20UBLIE A 1098png =10, [emoy 198png [emioy
uum_u:m 1e10], hﬁu.\r jualmny) _U.Dtun— jua.umny) _uo_._u.m “:n.C:U

¥T0T/0E/8 YBNOIY L, $T0T/1/8 WO
9AIISIY SOUBUIUIBJA YSBAL SN - 9Q
JUaTIAIe)S [BIDUBTL,]
PLsiq uoneyiodsuel ], Ayuno)) yoowe],

€L16

00s¢

Wd £E9F 70 ¥Z/9/01 B 5
(g}

sasuadxy [e1o0]
SIaJsuei] [ejo]
aumipuadxg ainmny 10§ 9A1952Y
SIaJSuBI]
sasuadxy

$92IN0S3Y [B10]
[ende)) Sunjiom
$22IN0SY



g a8ed SINNODJY TIV - ONILYOdAY QdvOd ATHLNOW
%%CC U CEFOL 6FS | TOOCFS ¢S5 1 TOUFF ¢ YA AN TA! 000
%000 00°SE0°8I1°T 00°5£0°8IT°1 000 85'691°€6 000
%000 00°SE0RLL'T 00°SE0°8II°L 000 85'691°C6 000
%000 00°000°091 00°000°091 000 ECEEEEl 000
%000 00°SE0°856 00°5£0°856 000 ST'OLR6L 000
%000 00°'015°65€ 00015 65€ 000 L1656°6T 000
%000 00°015°96¢ 00°016°9S€ 000 LT'60L6T 000
%000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 00°0 00°08T 00°0
%68 SEBSSIL 00°000°5L SO0FF'E 000529 0070
%000 (s9or1) 000 S9OF1 00°0 000
20070 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 L9991t 000
9%8T'8 00°00L9€ 00°000°0% 00°00£°€ ECEELE 000
2500°0 00°000°ST 00°000°ST 00°0 ££°€80°C 000
%000 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 L9°9T¥ 00'0
%000 00°525°€89 (007525 €29) 000 (1¥'096°95) 00°0
%0070 00°000°091 (00°000°091) 000 (geeee’el) 000
%000 00°5£0°856 (00°5£07856) 00'0 (sz'9¢8°6L) 000
%000 (00°015+5€) 00°01S+5€ 000 05'T¥S 6T 00°0
%000 (007000°08) 00°000°08 000 £9'999°9 000
%91 J0uBLIEA 128pnyg [e10L [eIoy 108png [enoY

ye8png [B10L,

IB9 A UauN)) poLIa JuaLn)

$207/0€/8 Usno1y L $0g/1/8 woid
1|V HSUBI] U010 ISIMUYUON - 80
JuSWS)E]S [RIOUETL]

pou3  JuaLny)

PLysI( uoneiodsuel], Apuno) HOoweLL

0509
009

0816
0tl6

0zzs
0616
Tols
1018
0018

3let
I 16¥
STy
00s¢

Wd ££:9F+0 ¥2/9/01 218

sasuadxd [e10L
Kepno ende) g0l
saseyaing [ende) je10L
sjoalorg [ende) 120
s19)]2yS/e8eudig dojg sng
saseran [emdeD
AepnQ TeNde)
SIgJSUEl] [RI0L
[eg pung Suipug parendoaddeun
pun, [EJAUSD) 0} 13JSUBL],
SIAJSURI],
S30IAI3G PUB S[BLISIBJA] [E10L
Fuiurel] 3 |SARL],
Funayse
J0URUAIUIE USGIM
1oddng aAnENSIUIWDPY
$30IAIRS [RUOISSAFOI]
S3DIAISG PUE S[BUSIEWN
sasuadxg

$201N0S3Y [BI0]L
pung LS WOl JJSUBLL,
puny [Blouan ol J9Jsurl]
ymep o) omed VIOMN
[ende) Sunpopm
$20IN0SY

o
(40}



6 :28eg SLNMOJ2V T1V - DNILYOdTY aYV0d ATHLNOW
%SE L1 1Z°eTL 6l 00°0ST°TT 6L9T5°T L1IFS8°1 00°0
%ZL'9 009669 00°005‘L 00'%0S 00°579 000
%699 99°1£5°9 00°000°L ¥£'89% €688 000
%00°0 00°LtS%9 00° LS9 000 85°GHS 000
%0070 00°000°59 00°000°59 000 LY9IFS 00°0
%t 10T FS06LLY 008LT'TT 9 LY 05°958°1 ELEPT'T
%691 0T 16F'6¢ 00°'000°0% 06'80S 00°005°T SFpST
%TSST TUSEr'y 00°05T°S 8818 0S'LER 000
%ISEl $8°0Z0°0LS 00'9£0°659 SI'S10°68 89°616FS TL'EB0" P
%00'0 00°5Z¢ 00°SZS 000 SL'EY 00°0
%EETI TLOLT'FI 0098291 8T'600°C LULEE'] FOFCI°L
%¥FT 91 10°8L0°6T 00'8IL°FE 66'6£9°C LT'E68°T S8 v68°C
UISE] 65°LTE'LG 00'8£5°TI1 17 01T°SI LI'SLE'6 98'855°9
%9t S LY LIF'EE 00'675°6€ £ESTIT9 80°+6Z°¢ 9L+56°T
%638 oF'10g°1T 00'18¢°€T 09°6L0°T 8te’l 08°6£0°1
%IFEl 99" F60°FLE 00°650°7¢F FEFI6°LS T6'¥00°9€ 180862
YLl €I (60°€66'S9L°S) 00°5169899 16126076 16 THT LSS 6T FLLYOY
%000 (00°0¥T%1) 00°0FZ'F1 00'0 LY98T‘] 000
%0070 (00°000"+TH) 00°000'FZ+ 000 £E°EEE'CE 000
%bS LT (6oesL'Lze'y) 00°SLY'8FT'S 16'126°0T6 8S'68E°LEY 6T TLLYOY
%00'0 (00°000°000°1) 00°000°000°1 000 £ECEE'ER 00°0

9%91 wu_.:w_._m\/ ﬁum__m.:m mﬂo.h ey Humﬁsm _.mq._..,_u-t

128png =0,

TB3 A JuaImy

pouad juaun)

¥TOT/0E/ YINOIY [, $707/1/8 WO
INNODIV SIATY MN - 60

JU2WIDIE]S JeIoUBUL,]
PLISIJ uoneyiodsuel |, A3uno)) yoowey ],

pouad sy

olzs
081¢
0L1S
0916
0SI1S
SFIS
orl1s
0016

§eos
£50¢
508
LSos
0808
8]
010s

01S¥
LTOv
9ZoF
00SE

Wd £E9%+0 $T/9/01 B

asuadxg auoydaja]
asuadxq jeuoneladQ
asuadxg 20130
Jdueinsuj

SASUIDIT 29 S99

W 12indwo))

Wapy wawdinbg 20150
SADIAIRG [BUDISS3JOI]

SIDIAIRG PUB S[BLIAEJA
SI0IAIRS JAULOSIa] [B10 ]
‘su] uonesuadwo)) SIANIOM

BQIA [JOIAB]
JuawaInay [[o1ked
eayjealy [jo1fe

asuadxy [jo1he
12a11pu] :j01ie g
UOTJENSIUILPY :[[OIAR]

SROIAIRG [AULOSIY

S20UN0S3Y (810

AWooUT 1SAIIU]
SAIDSY UMN

SNUIANY YMN
[ende) Sunyiom

S22IN083Y

1
™



01 98ed SLNNODDV TIV - DNLLUOJTE Q¥V0d ATHINOW
%9°C 1S€66°1TE9 0091679899 67 TT6 V9L 00 €¥T°LES £9°990°0Z1
%00°0 00°000°001 00'000°001 000 EEEEE'S 000
%00°0 00°000°001 00°000°001 000 £EEEE 0070
%000 00°000°001 007000001 000 EEEEE'S 000
%,00°0 00°508°1ZL 00°S08°1ZL 000 17705109 000
%000 00°508°L6T 00°S08°L6T 000 80° LIS YT 000
2000 00°000'+Z¥ 00°000'+ZF 000 CEEEE'SE 00'0
%0€°S 99°L91°0E6'F 00°5L0'90T°S ¥ELOG'SLT 86°6£8°CEY £6'T86'SL
%00°0 00'051°¢ 00°051°¢ 000 05792 000
%00°0 00°000°51 00000°S1 000 00°0sZ°1 000
%6 08 ETEEFS 00°000°009 07'9L9°95 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0T
%8T I 00°'000°09¢ 000000 00°000°09 00°000°5t 00°000°0€
Y%bL'€ 16'63T°0S8°E 00'000°000°F 61°01L 6P EEEEC'EEE SLYRYET
%681 SOSIS 00°5Z5 $6'6 SLEF 000
%ILTI LYPLET D0'SLS'T ££°00T STIET 000

%91 QDOUBLIBA 198png w101 ey 198png [emoy

._um—uzm _EO.H. Hmu? .Euh_.:U @OT_DM— JuALIn) _uo_._u.n_ u:m.EDU

$207/0€/8 Yydnoay |, $07/1/8 wWoiq

LNNODDV SEAN MN - 60
JUALLIRIEIS [BIOUBTIL]

1PLYSI( uone)Iodsuri], AJuno) HOOWE[[LL

TT09

0816
CL16

00€s
8T8
L9TS
99ts
£9tCs
0978
0zTes

Wd EE9F+0 #¢/9/01 1TA

sasuadx3 [e10],
AepinQ [ende) [B10L
saseyomg [ende) [B10L
JUAUMISIAL] 2UBR[ODT
saseipIng [enrdeD
LepnQ (endeD
s19jsuel] [B10],
[eg pung Surpuq pajendorddenn
umirpuadxs AIniny 10 9AISSIY
SIQJSUEBI],
5201A13G PUE S|RLAIBIA |EIOL
asuadxyg Sunerad Atadoig
U2y 210
asImquIey a8ea]IA 1931UN[0A
JUSLLASINGLUTDY T3 A 1IN
uonepodsuel ], paseryan ]
a8eisog
Surmier] 7 [9ARI],

[}
(a2}



11 2feg SLNNOJDV T1V - DNILYOdTY QUVOE A THLNOW
%00°0 00'PSL'186 00 PSL 186 000 €3°TIRI8 000
%000 00°10.°5¢6 00 10L°SE6 000 80°CLE°LL 000
%000 00°TS6°LL 00'TS6'LL 000 00°96+'9 000
%000 00°59+'88 00°59+°88 000 80°TLEL 000
%00°0 00°'000°091 00°000°091 000 EEEEEE 000
%000 00'+82°609 00 +8Z°609 000 LYELLOS 000
%00'0 00°€50°9+ 00°£50°9F 00°0 SLLESE 000
%000 00'198°+¢C 00198+t 00°0 SLILO'T 000
%0070 00T61'12 00'261°1Z 00°0 00°99L°1 000
%FITI (61°809°798) 00'#SL7186 18°ShI611 e NATHT 90°95¢
%00°0 [8°80L 000 18°80L 000 90°96¢
%0070 (00°00+°85¢) 00°00+°85¢ 00°0 L9'998°6Z 000
%¥19T (00°L09°F<E) 00'+F0°ESH 00°LEF'SILI LYESLLE 000
%00°0 (oo01€0L1) 00°01E0LI 00°0 05'T61L 000
%91 DUBLEA 108png [mo], [enoy 198png [emoY
Emvnm ;10 183 A Eu.E:U poLiad Emt:U PoLag jua.uuny

¥Z0T/0€/8 USNOIY |, 707/1/8 Wiy

dILS - 01
1USWR)IB)G [BIIUBUL]

PIISI[ uonelodsued ], JUno) JOOwei],

0816
GLI6
0916
0El6

10zs
oocs

015+
9t 1Y
cely
00st

Wd EE9F:+0 ¥T/9/01 21BQ

sasuadxq [mioL
SIaJsuel] [ejo],
leg pung Suipuy pareudorddeun)
aImipuadxq a1mn, J0J 9ATISaY
PUnJ V1OMN 01 I3§suel],
punJ [e1auag) 0} JaJSUBI],
SIaJSuUB1]
s1uawAe ] [eroadg ejog,
sjuaidiooy 03 sjuatwAed 41LS
syma1diosy o) syuaiked {18
SJuaWAe ] |e1oadg
sasuadxg

S22UN0SAY 810,
i (eRli) BEERE I
ANUnuosmu] 4118
B[nuog 4118
ende) Sunpiopm
$201n0s9Yy

(32}
o



Docume...  Document Transaction
Number Date Amount

18712 8/1/2024 6,222.50
18712 8/1/2024 4,227.50
18714 8/1/2024 825.00
18714 8/1/2024 487.50
18716 8/1/2024 18,000.00
18717 8/1/2024 95.00
18718 8/1/2024 727.47
18719 8/1/2024 1,273.75
18720 8/1/2024 70.50
18721 8/1/2024 8,788.90
18722 8/1/2024 1,205.81
18722 8/1/2024 76.54
18723 8/1/2024 2,142.90
18723 8/1/2024 511.63
18724 8/1/2024 1,815.00
18725 8/1/2024 34.56
18726 8/1/2024 120.00
18727 8/1/2024 156.25
18728 8/1/2024 100.00
18729 8/1/2024 145.05
18730 8/1/2024 34.84
18731 8/1/2024 81.58
18731 8/1/2024 50.47
18731 8/1/2024 36.30
18732 8/2/2024 50.00
18733 8/2/2024 50.00
18734 8/2/2024 50.00
18735 8/8/2024 40.00
18736 8/8/2024 3,300.00
18737 8/8/2024 300.00
18739 8/15/2024 100.00
18740 8/15/2024 100.00
18741 8/15/2024 744.26
18742 8/15/2024 631.38
18743 8/15/2024 8,873.36
18744 8/15/2024 65.30
18745 8/15/2024 51.15
18746 8/15/2024 77.51
18747 B/15/2024 786.03
18748 8/15/2024 267.35
18749 8/15/2024 3,498.86
18750 8/15/2024 58.13
18750 8/15/2024 36.32
18751 B/15/2024 5,606.44
18752 8/15/2024 34.47
18753 8/15/2024 130.57
18753 8/15/2024 64.11
18754 8/15/2024 400.80
18755 8/21/2024 240.30
18756 8/21/2024 240.00
18757 8/21/2024 556.51
18758 8/21/2024 84.94
18759 8/21/2024 471.90

Date: 10/6/24 04:51:22 PM

Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1001 - General Checking Account #4558
From 8/1/2024 Through 8/30/2024

Payee

Transaction Description

Columbia Pacific Economic
Columbia Pacific Econamic
Miller Nash LLP

Miller Nash LLP

TRILLIUM SOLUTIONS, INC.

BIO-MED TESTING SERVICE, INC.
Eleanor Carey

PLANNING SOLUTIONS
BRIAN VITULLI

CARSON OIL CO INC

Fred Meyer Customer Charges
Fred Meyer Customer Charges
GenXsys Solutions, LLC
GenXsys Solutions, LLC
INNOVA LEGAL ADVISORS
Kirsten Brown

DONALD ANDERSON
Prevailing Communications
Romulus Paradise

Rosenberg Builders Supply
SYLVIE BALLANCE

Tillamook PUD
Tillamaok PUD
Tillamook PUD

Gary A. Hanenkrat
Jonathan Bean

MARY JOHNSON
CENTURYLINK
Madison Ave Collective

PLANNING SOLUTIONS
Kevin Kelly

Barbara Wilks

ABILA

ASTOUND

CARSON OIL CO INC

City Of Tillamook

COUNTRY MEDIA

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES
Les Schwab Tire Center
Marie Mills Center, Inc
DAVISON AUTO PARTS, INC.
Office Depot Credit Plan
Office Depot Credit Plan
PREMIER TRUCK GROUP
Tillamook Motor Co.

Elan Financial Services

Elan Financial Services
VERIZON

ALSCO - Portland Linen

BIO-MED TESTING SERVICE, INC.

CINTAS
CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS
CATHY BOND

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1001 GEN CKG

NWOTA 2nd Qtr

NWOTA 3rd Qtr

Legal Services ATU

Legal Services/ATU

Annual Website Renewal/NWQOTA
Partnership

Pre Employment/Collection Fee
Marketing/Outreach NW Connector
6/1-6/30/2024

211687 TCTD Kitchen, Dispatch, Transit
Board Meeting Dinner

Fuel 7/1-7/15/2024

July 2024 Statement

July 2024 Statement

August 2024 Managed Service Fund
August 2024 Server Storage Virus Plan
ATU/Legal Fees 6/19-7/15/2024
Fair 2024 Booth Decorations

DOT Medical Card

Radio Removal Bus 34

DOT Medical Card

July 2024 Statement

Take Mike to truck after driver went to
ER

Transit Electric 06/12-07/12/2024
LB Electric 06/12-07/12/2024

SB Electric 06/12-07/12/2024
7.17.2024 Board Meeting

7.17.2024 Board Meeting

7.17.2024 Board Meeting

Local Phone Service 6/21-7/20/2024
Aug 2024 NW Connector Website
Management

211687 TCTD Kitchen, Dispatch, Transit
DOT Medical Card

DOT Medical Card

Abila Managed Plan 8/15-9/14/2024
Phone Service 6/27-7/26/2024

Fuel 7/16-7/31/2024

TVC Water 7/1-7/31/2024

Public Meeting Notice 7/9/2024
JULY 2024 Statement

JULY 2024 STATEMENT

TVC Janitarial Services

JULY 2024 STATEMENT

Office Supplies

Safety Meeting Binder

JULY 31, 2024 Statement

Wire Assembly

JULY 2024 Statement

JULY 2024 Statement

Tablet Service 6/27-7/26/24

Mat Service 7/2-7/30/2024

Pre Employment Testing

7/31/2024 Statement

Water Service 7/25/2024

Alrplane Tickest for Abiia Training 9%

Page: 1



Docume... Document
Number Date

18760 8/21/2024
18761 8/21/2024
18762 8/21/2024
18763 8/21/2024
18763 8/21/2024
18764 8/21/2024
18765 8/21/2024
18766 8/21/2024
18767 8/21/2024
18768 8/22/2024
18768 8/22/2024
18805 8/30/2024
18836 8/30/2024
18837 8/30/2024
ACH 8/15/2024
TCTD

8.2024

Report Total

Date: 10/5/24 04:51:22 PM

Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1001 - General Checking Account #4558
From 8/1/2024 Through 8/30/2024

Transaction
Amount Payee
200.00 Cristal Scott
700.00 Eleanor Carey
209.71 Fred Meyer Customer Charges
2,142.90 GenXsys Solutions, LLC
511.63 GenXsys Solutions, LLC
95.00 Jose Hernandez Alvarez
77.72 Kirsten Brown
1,950.00 Oregon Transit Assaciation
100.00 Tony Priebe
100.00 VICKI RAINE
125.00 VICKI RAINE
4,275.68 HRA VEBA TRUST
1,156.32 MUTUAL OF OMAHA
33,136.08 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS. SERVICE
254.45 Pacific Office Automation
119,173.23

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1001 GEN CKG

Transaction Description

DL Air Brake Upgrade

Venture Coastward Adventure Ad
AUGUST 2024 Statement

9/2024 Managed Service Fund
09/2024 Server Storage Virus Plan
DOT Medical Card

SDAQ Board Training Mileage
OR Transit Dues 2024-2025

DOT Medical Card

MED CARD REIMBURSEMENT
RADIO STIPEND 7/26-8/26

HRA VEBA 8.2024

MUTUAL OF OMAHA 9.2024

AP BENEFTIS 8.2024

COPIER LEASE

Page: 2

35



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking #5614
From 8/1/2024 Through 8/30/2024

Dacument Daocument

Number Date Transaction Amount Payee Transaction Description

ACH ADP 8/30/2024 1,023.95 ADP, LLC ADP FEES AND SERVICES
8.2024 8.2024

ACH AFLAC 8/30/2024 600.36 AFLAC AFLAC 8.2024

8.24

Report Total 1,624.31

Date: 10/5/24 04:52:05 PM BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1006 STER PAYROLL Page: 1

36



Docume...
Number

4297
4298
4298

4299
4300
4300

4300
4301
4302
4303
4303
4304
4305
4305
4305
4306
4306
4306
4307
4308

4308

4308

4308

4309
4309
4309
4310
4311
4312
4313
4314
4315
4316
4317
4318
4318
4318
4318
4318
4318
4318
4318
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319
4319

Document

8/1/2024
8/1/2024
8/1/2024

8/1/2024
8/1/2024
8/1/2024

8/1/2024
8/1/2024
8/1/2024
8/2/2024
8/2/2024
8/2/2024
8/2/2024
8/2/2024
8/2/2024
8/2/2024
8/2/2024
8/2/2024
8/2/2024
8/2/2024

8/2/2024
8/2/2024
8/2/2024

8/2/2024
8/2/2024
8/2/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024
B8/8/2024
8/8/2024
8/8/2024

Date: 10/6/24 04:52:42 PM

Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510
From 8/1/2024 Through 8/30/2024

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Transaction
Amount Payee Transaction Description
45.00 BIO-MED TESTING SERVICE, INC, Non Dot Testing
2,280.00 ECOLANE USA, INC. Annual Maint. Software/Brokerage
10,000.00 ECOLANE USA, INC. Brokerage Annual Maintenance
7/1-6/30/2025
1,431.84 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. June 2024 Rent/April-June 2024 Utilities
857.10 GenXsys Solutions, LLC August 2024 Managed Service Fund
875.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC August 2024 NWR Computer Support
Services
511.63 GenXsys Solutions, LLC August 2024 Server Storage Virus Plan
240.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE NWR After Hour Phone Service
200.33 Steele Fleisher Mileage for Training
4,164.10 AAA RIDE ASSIST 4/1-4/14/2024
3,822.70 AAA RIDE ASSIST 4/15-4/30/2024
11,963.75 COLUMBIA MEDICAL CM 4/1-4/7/2024
8,256.25 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER APRIL 2024
7,686.00 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER MAY 2024
5,720.75 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER JUNE 2024
11,370.80 METRO WEST APRIL 2024
12,560.40 METRO WEST MAY 2024
13,968.60 METRO WEST JUNE 2024
11,969.75 QUICK CAB LLC JUNE 2024
26,172.48 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 4/1-4/6/2024
SERVICE
28,258.00 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 4/14-4/20/2024
SERVICE
37,938.40 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 4/21-4/30/2024
SERVICE
25,512.50 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 4/7-4/13/2024
SERVICE
578.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT APRIL 2024
1,261.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT MAY 2024
495.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT JUNE 2024
58.07 CENTURYLINK Local Phone Service 6/21-7/20/2024
3,780.16 JANNA SMITH Vol Reimbursement 7/1-7/31/2024
418.80 JOY WINKELHAKE Vol Reimbursement 7/1-7/31/2024
3,880.74 KANDIS LIDAY Vol Reimbursement 7/1-7/31/2024
269.18 LEANN CHUINARD Vol Reimbursement 7.1-7/31/2024
4,148.48 SEAN REKART Vol Reimbursement 7/1-7/31/2024
814.88 STREAMLINE VERIFY Yearly Licensing Fee
4,178.84 WILLIAM NERENBERG Vol Reimbursement 7/1-7/31/2024
1,491.10 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider 5/1-5/4/2024
3,215.25 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider 5/12-5/18/2024
2,985.60 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider 5/19-5/24/2024
1,524.90 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider 5/25-5/31/2024
2,859.90 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider 5/5-5/11/2024
3,790.60 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider 6/1-6/15/2024
2,549.95 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider 6/16-6/22/2024
3,174.75 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider 6/23-6/30/2024
11,145.00 COLUMBIA MEDICAL NWR Provider 4/14-4/20/2024
14,640.25 COLUMBIA MEDICAL NWR Provider 4/21-4/30/2024
11,900.25 COLUMBIA MEDICAL NWR Pravider 4/7-4/13/2024
7,049.25 COLUMBIA MEDICAL NWR Provider 5/1-5/4/2024
9,100.25 COLUMBIA MEDICAL NWR Provider 5/12-5/18/2024
9,473.00 COLUMBIA MEDICAL NWR Provider 6/9-6/15/2024
10,340.25 COLUMBIA MEDICAL NWR Provider 5/19-5/24/2024
7,467.50 COLUMBIA MEDICAL NWR Provider 5/26-5/31/2024
11,582.25 COLUMBIA MEDICAL NWR Provider 5/5-5/11/2024 37

Page: 1



Docume... Document Transaction
Number Date Amount

4319 8/8/2024 11,011.50
4319 8/8/2024 10,822.25
4319 B/8/2024 11,783.50
4320 8/8/2024 16,903.20
4321 8/8/2024 304.35
4322 8/13/2024 14,840.00
4323 8/13/2024 1,864.00
4323 8/13/2024 2,650.00
4323 8/13/2024 4,028.00
4323 8/13/2024 3,290.00
4323 8/13/2024 3,642.00
4323 8/13/2024 3,742.00
4323 8/13/2024 3,530.25
4323 8/13/2024 3,430.00
4323 8/13/2024 2,684.00
4324 8/13/2024 12,889.00
4324 8/13/2024 8,453.50
4324 8/13/2024 9,918.00
4324 8/13/2024 10,608.00
4325 8/13/2024 26,315.60
4325 8/13/2024 26,376.80
4325 8/13/2024 27,738.00
4325 8/13/2024 23,177.40
4325 8/13/2024 26,759.40
4325 8/13/2024 29,089.20
4325 8/13/2024 26,084.60
4325 8/13/2024 26,858.60
4326 8/13/2024 0.00
4327 8/15/2024 1,548.32
4328 8/15/2024 13.55
4328 8/15/2024 22.54
4329 8/15/2024 808.84
4330 8/21/2024 84.93
4331 8/21/2024 238.00
4332 8/21/2024 857.10
4332 8/21/2024 875.00
4332 8/21/2024 511.63
ACH 8/15/2024 254.45
NWR

8.2024

Report Total 713,986.09

Date: 10/6/24 04:52:42 PM

Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510
From 8/1/2024 Through 8/30/2024

Payee

COLUMBIA MEDICAL
COLUMBIA MEDICAL
COLUMBIA MEDICAL
RYANS TRANSPORTATION
SERVICE

JOY WINKELHAKE
DIRECT MEDICAL
TRANSPORTATION
K & M MEDIVAN

K & M MEDIVAN

K & M MEDIVAN

K & M MEDIVAN

K & M MEDIVAN

K & M MEDIVAN

K & M MEDIVAN

K & M MEDIVAN

K & M MEDIVAN
MEDIX AMBULANCE
MEDIX AMBULANCE
MEDIX AMBULANCE
MEDIX AMBULANCE
RYANS TRANSPORTATION
SERVICE

RYANS TRANSPORTATION
SERVICE
RYANS TRANSPORTATION
SERVICE
RYANS TRANSPORTATION
SERVICE
RYANS TRANSPORTATION
SERVICE
RYANS TRANSPORTATION
SERVICE
RYANS TRANSPORTATION
SERVICE

RYANS TRANSPORTATION
SERVICE

ASTOUND

Office Depot Credit Plan
Office Depot Credit Plan
Elan Financial Services

CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS

MEDIX AMBULANCE

GenXsys Solutions, LLC
GenXsys Solutions, LLC

GenXsys Solutions, LLC
Pacific Office Automation

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Transaction Description

NWR Provider 6/1-6/8/2024
NWR Provider 6/16-6/22/2024
NWR Provider 6/23-6/30/2024
NWR Provider 5/1-5/4/2024

AP NWR LOST CHECK 4272 JW 6.2024
DM 4/1-4/20/2024

KM 5/1-5/5/2024

KM 5/13-5/19/2024
KM 5/20-5/26/2024
KM 5/27-5/31/2024
KM 5/6-5/12/2024
KM 6/1-6/9/2024

KM 6/17-6/23/2024
KM 6/24-6/30/2024
KM 6/9-6/16/2024
MDX 6/1 - 6/8/2024
MDX 6/16-6/22/2024
MDX 6/23-6/30/2024
MDX 6/9-6/15/2024
RT 5/12-5/18/2024

RT 6/9-6/15/2024
RT 5/19-5/25/2024
RT 5/26-5/31/2024
RT 5/5-5/11/2024
RT 6/1-6/8/2024
RT 6/16-6/22/2024

RT 6/23-6/30/2024

Phone Service 6/27-7/26/2024
Office Supplies

NWR Office Supplies/Air Duster
JULY 2024 Statement

Water Service 7/25/2024

JULY 2024 NWR After Hours Answering
Service

9/2024 Managed Service Fund
09/2024 NWR Computer Support
Services

09/2024 Server Storage Virus Plan
COPIER LEASE

38

Page: 2



Docume...
Number

4682
4682
4683
4684
4685
4686

4687
4688

4689
4650
4690

Report Total

Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1011 - Prop. Mgmt. Checking #7071
From 8/1/2024 Through 8/30/2024

Date: 10/6/24 04:53:16 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1011 STER PROP MG

Document Transaction
Amount Payee Transaction Description
8/1/2024 537.26 GISI MARKETING GROUP Mural Wall Graphics/Transit Center
8/1/2024 349.44 GISI MARKETING GROUP Transit Window Lettering
8/1/2024 969.00 METRO OVERHEAD DOOR, INC. Admin Bldg Front Door Repair
8/1/2024 391.64 Rosenberg Builders Supply July 2024 Statement
B8/1/2024 926.11 Tillamook PUD Admin Electric 06/12-07/12/2024
8/8/2024 1,762.50 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE Admin Janitorial Service
7/3-7/31/2024
B/15/2024 159.88 City Of Tillamook Admin Water/Sewer 7/1-7/31/2024
8/15/2024 190.10 City Sanitary Service Cardboard Rent/Recycling 1.5 yd
1xw
8/15/2024 840.00 JNB MECHANICAL, INC. Quarterly Maintenance
8/15/2024 626.00 Marie Mills Center, Inc Admin Janitorial Services July 2024
8/15/2024 142.96 Marie Mills Center, Inc Admin Janitorial Supplies July 2024
6,894.89

Page: 1

39



Date

07/24/24
07/25/24
07/26/24
07/26/24
07/26/24
07/29/24
07/30/24
07/31/24
07/31/24
07/31/24
07/31/24
07/31/24
07/31/24
08/01/24
08/01/24
08/01/24
08/02/24
08/02/24
08/05/24
08/05/24
08/05/24
08/05/24
08/05/24
08/06/24
08/07/24
08/07/24
08/07/24
08/07/24
08/07/24
08/07/24
08/09/24
08/12/24
08/12/24
08/12/24
08/14/24
08/16/24
08/16/24
08/16/24
08/19/24
08/19/24
08/19/24
08/22/24
07/23/24

08/07/24
08/09/24
08/10/24
08/11/24
08/16/24
08/21/24

Vendor

Language Line
Amazon Prime
Fieldprint
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Amazon Prime
Fieldprint
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Safeway
Subway
Language Line
Safeway
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Endicia
Endicia
Language Line
Language Line
Walmart
Fieldprint
Home Depot
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Onstar Services
Endicia
Werner Beef & Brew
Werner Beef & Brew
Udemy
Fieldprint
Language Line
Endicia
Amazon Prime
Onstar Services
Language Line
Iron Mountain
Adobe Inc

Oregon Transit
Safeway

Fresh N Funky

Pacific Edge Espresso
APTA

La Mexicana

UMPQUA BANK: CLOSING DATE 8/23/2024
Description of Transaction
CATHY BOND

NWR Phone/Interpreter
Maintenance Humidity Meter
TCTD Background Check
NWR Phone/Interpreter
NWR Phone/Interpreter
NWR Phone/Interpreter

Fair Booth Decorations
NWR Background Check
NWR Phoneflnterpreter
NWR Phone/Interpreter
NWR Phone/Interpreter

'NWR Phone/Interprater

NWR Meal

NWOTA Meal

NWR Phone/lnterpreter
NWR Meal

NWR Phone/Interpreter
NWR Phone/Interpreter
NWR Phone/Interpreter
NWR Membership Fee
Postage

NWR PhonefInterpreter
NWR Phone/Interpreter
Fair Booth Decorations
TCTD Background Check
Fair Booth Decorations
NWR Phone/Interpreter
NWR Phone/Interpreter
NWR Phone/Interpreter
NWR Phone/Interpreter
Membership Fee-Shop Truck
Postage

Administration Meal
NWOTA Meal
Administrative Assistant Sofiware Training
NWR Background Check
NWR Phone/Interpreter
TCTD Membership Fee
Membership Fee
Membership Fee-Shep Truck Wi Fi
NWR Phone/Interpreter
Office Shredder
Computer Software

BRIAN VITULLI

Oregon Public Transportation Conf. Registration

NWOTA Meal

Employee Wellness Fair Meal
Employee Wellness Fair Meal
2024 TRANSform Conference
Board Meeting Meal

Amount

$19.75
$174.75
$12.50
$31.60
$35.55
$23.70
$23.98
$12.50
$23.70
$7.90
$23.70
$27.65
$60.62
$74.51
$51.35
$25.00
$3.95
$11.85
$43.45
$9.95
$100.00
$3.95
$43.45
$58.61
$12.50
$5.02
$3.95
$19.75
$71.10
$23.70
$15.00
$50.00
$29.24
$83.82
$66.97
$12.50
$19.75
$29.99
$14.99
$9.99
$15.80
$179.32
$156.96
$1,724.32

$400.00
$45.95
$27.60
$12.65
$1,075.00
$59.80
$1,621.00

40



07/23/24
08/02/24
08/05/24
08/06/24
08/06/24
08/12/24
08/16/24

APPROVAL

USPS

Fred Meyer
TriMet
McMenamins

La Mexicana
Transport Wisdom
Ecoguard Pest

MIKE REED
Postage

Driver Training Meal
Driver Training
Driver Training Meal
Operation Meal
Driver CDL Tests
Facility Maintenance

Grand Total Due
DATE

554.80
$38.77
$28.00
$145.80
$40.00
$260.00
$199.00 -
$766.37
$4,111.69

7 /1 7/ /Qﬁ <7

41



A
%> UMPQUA BANK

August 2024 Statement Page 1of 4
s Open Date. 07/24/2024 Closing Date: 08/23/202 : 7790
“ﬂ?— Visa® Company Card with Rewards Elan Financial c 1-866-552-8855

oelviCeS }

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) BUS 3¢ ELN 8 13

New Balance $4,111.69 Activity Summary

Minimum Payment Due $42.00 Previous Balance * $1,003.52

Payment Due Date - 09/22/2024 Payments - $1,003.52cr

Other Credits $0.00

Reward Points Purchases + $4,111.69

Earned This Statement 4601 Balance Transfers $0.00

Reward Center Balance 180,074 Advancesr $0.00

as of 08/22/2024 Eéh‘?-‘fgne“'fs ; gggg
For details, see your reward mary. GaLllEige oy,
ey ewards summery interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $4,111.69
Past Due $0.06
Minimum Payment Due $42.00
CreditLine $10,000.00
Available Credit $5,888 31
Days in Billing Period 31

&

Payment Options:

—1 Mail payment coupon Pay online at ,  Pay by phune
+ | with a check \‘_‘:’:’ MYACCOUNtACCESS Com ( 1-BB6-552-8855

Please detach and send coupen with check payable fo: Elan Financial Services CPN 001469460

A yMPQUA BANK e

Account Number ;7790
Payment Due Date 9/22/2024

24 -Hour Elan Financia! Services 1-8686-552-8855 Mew Balance $4 11189

ini P 542 00
c . to pay by phane Minimum Payment Due 542
. to change your address

Amount Enclosed %

000043417 01 SP 00063B785196134 P Y

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS Elan Financial Services

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

3600 3RD STSTE A PC qu 790408 _

TILLAMOOK OR 97141.2730 St Louis, MO 63179-0408

Ihlllilltlhl”“l]llI‘“ll“il||II!]”llhl“in‘]Ill‘"llll'll Il'l'!“l"'lllliIlnllll““[l"lll""IIIIIlE”lIlllll||"l|.l'

42



ﬁ UMPQUA BANK

August 2024 Statement 07/24/2024 - 08/23/2024 Page 2 of 4
.. TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Elan Financial Services ‘: 1-866-552-8855

Rewards Center Activity as of 08/22/2024
Rewards Center Activity* 0
Rewards Center Balance 180,074

*This item includes points redeemed, expired and adjusted.

This Year
Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Points Earned on Net Purchases 3,624 30,767
Gas, Restaurants & Telecom Double Points 977 3,960
[ Total Earned 4,601 34,727

Points Expiring on 09/30/2024. 16452

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-229-8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm (CST)

Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Automated account information is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

t Mlessages

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account stafement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers

except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full

tions . BONDCATHY ~ | * Credit Limit $2500
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
CHATTAIRIE Y P hsses dnd Other Dabite: & el iy =
07/24 07/23 20689 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526098 CA %1975
071256 07/24 6322 AMAZON MKTPL*RJ5JT3IL0 Amzn com/bill WA $174.75
07/26 07/26 7883 FIELDPRINT 888-291-1369 PA $12.50
07/26 07/25 5433 LANGUAGE LINE, INC  BD0O-7526096 CA 33160
07/26 07/25 4187 LANGUAGE LINE. INC  800-7526098 CA $3555
07/29 07/26 0807 LANGUAGE LINE INC 800-7526096 CA $23.70
07/30 07/30 4707 AMAZON MKTPL*RV33M4URZ Amzn.com/bill WA $23.98
Q7/31 07/31 7443 FIELDPRINT BB8-291-1369 PA $12.50
07/31 07/30 8924 LANGUAGE LINE, INC  B00-7526098 CA $23.70
07/31 07/30 4800 LANGUAGE LINE, INC  800-7528096 CA 5730
07/31 07/30 4054 |LANGUAGE LINE INC B00-7525096 CA $23.70
07/31 07/30 5259 LANGUAGE LINE INC B0D-75280396 CA 527 65
07/31 07/29 7837 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOOK OCR 560 62
08/01 07/31 7082 Subway 17074 150-38420100 OR §74 51
08/01 07/31 5209 LANGUAGE LINE INC B800-75250968 CA %51 35

Continued on Next Page 43



A
% UMPQUA BANK

August 2024 Statement 07/24/2024 - 08/23/2024 Page 3 of 4
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Elan Financial Services {| 1-866-552-8855

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

08/07 07/30 3953 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOOK OR $25.00

08/02 0801 4310 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $3.95

08/02 08/01 B532 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $11.85

08/05 08/02 1085 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $43 45

08/05 08/02 3379 ENDICIA 800-576-3279 TX $9.95

08/05 08/03 9225 USPS STAMPS ENDICIA 888-434-0055 OC $100.00

D8/05 08/03 8358 LANGUAGE LINE, INC ~ 800-7528096 CA $53.95

08/05 08/03 3158 LANGUAGE LINE, INC  800-7528096 CA 54345

08/06 0B/05 1648 WAL-MART #4221 CORNELIUS OR $58.61

08/07 08/07 1010 FIELDPRINT 888-291-1369 PA $12.50

08/07 08/05 5868 THE HOME DEPOT #4010 HILLSBORD OR $5.02

08/07 08/06 2367 LANGUAGE LINE, INC  B00-75260968 CA $395

0807 O0B/06 6432 LANGUAGE LINE, INC  800-7526096 CA $19.75

08/07 08/06 9633 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. B00-7526096 CA $71.10

08/07 08/06 1081 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7528096 CA $23.70

D8/09 08/08 2313 ONSTAR DATA PLAN AT&T 888-466-7827 TX $15.00

08/12 0B/09 8887 USPS STAMPS ENDICIA 888-434-0055 DC $50.00

0812 0810 6618 TIL*RZ WERNER BEEF&BRE TILLAMOOK OR $2924

0812 08/10 7101 TIL*RZ WERNER BEEF&BRE TILLAMOCK OR $83.82

08/14 0B/13 8829 UDEMY: ONLINE COURSES HTTPSWWW.UDEM CA 566.97

08/16 08/16 5631 FIELDPRINT 888-291-1369 PA §12.50

08/16 08/15 9857 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7528098 CA $19.75

08/16 08/5 7473 ENDICIA 800-578-3279 TX §29.99

08/19 08/16 4018  Amazon Prime*RU2IK08U2 Amzn.com/bill WA $14.99

08/19 0816 3051 OnStar, LLC 888-4667827 M| $999

D819 0817 9743 LANGUAGE LINE.INC. 800-752808%6 CA $15.80

08/22 08/20 7144 BTS*IRONMOUNTAIN 470-792-4840 MA §179.32

08/23 08/22 9414 ADOBE *ADCBE 408-536-8000 CA $156 96

Total for Accour 2022 $1,724.32 -
imit $3500,

Post Trans

Date Date Ref## Transaction Description Amount Notation

: L i ipgrehades and Other Debitsl” 1711 iR L T

07/24 07/23 2955 USPS PO 4083680269 TILLAMOOK OR 554 80

08/05 08/02 3007 FRED-MEYER®#0377 TILLAMOOK OR $38.77

08/06 08/05 3259 TRIMET TVM PORTLAND OR $28.00

08/07 0B/06 9765 TST* MCMENAMINS - BARL PORTLAND OR $145.80

08/08 0B/OB 9821 LA MEXICANA RESTAURANT TILLAMOOK OR $40.00

Continued on Next Page

44



4 UMPQUA BANK

August 2024 Statement 07/24/2024 - 08/23/2024 Page 4 of 4
.. TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Elan Financial Services {{  1-866-552-8855
- Transactions | REEDMICHAEL . . .. " . CreditLimit $3500

Post  Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
0B/13 0812 8969 PP"TRANSPORT WISDOM, L MILWAUKIE OR $260 00
08/19 08/16 0010 ECOGUARD PEST CREGON 503-4332847 OR $199 00

Total for Account 9595 $766.37

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

REEER : Purchases and Other Debits -
08/07 08/07 8050 Oregon Transit Associa Keizer OR $400.00

08/12 08/09 4894 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOOK OR $45 95
08/12 08/11 8180 3Q *PACIFIC EDGE ESPRE Tillamook OR §12.65
08/12 08/10 0123 SQ*FRESHNFUNKY LLC PORTLAND OR $27 60
08/1S 08/16 0819 APTA 202-4964800 DC $1.075 00
D8/23 0821 B478 LA MEXICANA RESTAURANT TILLAMOOK OR $59 80

Total for Account 9476 $1,621.00

CBILLINGACCOUNT ACTIVITY =

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
vk ClliiTiiPayments and Other Credits SEaNR g ol o R
08/19 08/18 0105 PAYMENT THANK YOU $808 B4cr
08/19 08/18 0105 PAYMENT THANK YOU $194 6Bcr
Total for Accounl 7750 $1,003.52CcR

Total Fees Charged in 2024 5000
Total Interest Charged in 2024 35 47CR

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

* P
**APR for current and futurs transactions

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to Interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
“BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 YES 30.00 17 49%
“"PURCHASES 34,111 69 30 00 YES 30.0C 17 49%
ADVANCES $0.00 5000 LES 3000 29.24%

End of Statemeant

45



FRED MEYER CARD CHARGES - 08/01-08/12/2024

Date Eescription of Transaction Amount
CARD #3 - KERI BROWN, ADMIN ASSISTANT
08/05/24|Booth Decorations Fair $ 33.75
08/06/24|Camara Fair b 125.97
01-001-5190-299-00( $ 159.72
CARD #4 - CATHY BOND, FINANCE SUPERVISOR
08/12/24|Microwave TVC $ 49.99
01-001-5170-999-00| $ 49.99
Grand Total| $ 209.71
DATE APPROVAL

46




Tillamook County Transportation District

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT July 2024
RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE July July YTD YTD YTD %

2024 2023 FY 24-25 FY 23-24 Change
Dial-A-Ride Service
Tillamook County 322 669 322 669 -51.9%
NW Rides 432 404 432 404 6.9%
Dial-A-Ride Total 754 1,073 754 1,073 -29.7%
Deviated Fixed Route Service
Rt 1: Town Loop 3,597 3,762 3,697 3,762 -4.4%
Rt 2: Netarts/Oceanside 256 354 256 354 -27.7%
Rt 3: Manzanita/Cannon Beach 2,513 2,509 2,513 2,509 0.2%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 1,074 1,469 1,074 1,469 -26.9%
Rt 6: Port of Tillamook Bay Loop 275 389 275 389 -29.3%
Pacific City Free Shuttle 0 1,035 0 1,035 -100.0%
Local Fixed Rt Total 7,715 9,518 7,715 9,518 -18.9%
Intercity Service
Rt 5: Portland 819 908 819 908 -9.8%
Inter City Total 819 908 819 908 -9.8%
TOTAL ALL SERVICES 9,288 11,499 9,288 11,499 -19.2%
ONE-WAY TRIPS BY USER GROUP (Allocated)

Fixed YTD YTD YTD %
USER GROUP Route DAR FY 24-25 FY 23-24| Change
General (18 years to 60 years of age) 5,121 121 5,241 5,833 -10.2%
Senior/Disabled 2,819 603 3,419 3,919 -12.7%
Child/Youth 601 30 628 712 -11.9%
Total 8,541 754 9,288 10,464 -11.2%
OTHER RIDER CATEGORIES Fixed YTD YTD YTD %

Route DAR FY 24-25 FY 23-24| Change
Ride Connection 75 75 129 -41.9%
Tillamook Bay Community College 198 198 283 -30.0%
NWOTA Visitor Pass 66 66 156 -57.7%
NW Rides 432 432 404 6.9%
Youth Free 898 898 1,070 -16.1%
Amitrak 92 92 160 -42.5%

47




Tillamook County Transportation District

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE

July 2024

Operating
Service Passengers Farebox Cost
Month per Hour Ratio per Hour
Dial-A-Ride Services
Jul-23 1.5 35.7% 113.72
Apr-24 1.5 30.4% 104.92
May-24 1.5 31.4% 106.68
Jun-24 1.8 32.0% 107.10
Jul-24 1.4 38.8% 129.56
Deviated Fixed Routes
Jul-23 6.7 4.3% 106.73
Apr-24 52 3.3% 112.77
May-24 5.3 3.2% 114.47
Jun-24 53 3.2% 11523
Jul-24 6.5 2.8% 140.23
Intercity Services
Jul-23 3.2 1.1% 135.13
Apr-24 24 9.6% 127.66
May-24 2.4 9.6% 129.08
Jun-24 25 9.2% 127.21
Jul-24 2.8 20.9% 106.24

Dial-a-Ride includes County-wide DAR, NW Rides, Veterans Transportation
Deviated Fixed Routes: 1 Town Loop, 2 Oceanside, 3 Manzanita/Cannon Beach,
4 Lincoln City, 6 POTB Loop

Intercity Routes: 5 Portland,

48



Primary Performance Measures Report
thru July 2024

Passengers Cost Cost Farebox
per Hour per Trip per Hour Return %

Dial-A-Ride
Dial-A-Ride 1.8 $ 66.75 $ 123.24 12.0%
NW Rides 1.2 $ 10964 $ 13265 51.0%
Total 1.4 $ 91.33 § 129.56 38.8%
Deviated Route
Rt 1: Town Loop 12.1 $ 1041 § 125.61 5.7%
Rt 2: Oceanside 4.0 $ 3190 $ 128.61 1.7%
Rt 6: PORT 1.2 $ 1915 § 13835 8.2%
Rt 3: Manzanita 53 $ 2722 $ 143.15 2.1%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 3.4 3 4478 § 152.19 1.3%
Total 6.5 $ 21.70 $ 14023 2.8%
Intercity
Rt 5: Portland 2.8 3 3821 $ 106.25 2.1%
FY 2023-24 YTD 4.6 $ 2894 $ 132.41 12.0%
FY 2022-23YTD 4.1 $ 25.63 $ 105.87 14.0%
Percent Change 10.8% 12.9% 25.1% -14.4%

O:\OPERATIONS\Ridership Tracking\2024 MIS\TCTD MIS Report 2023—244%7.24



20¢ Isnbny
oouew.loliad

¥ SOlSEIS
suolyptado @O

50



gz-bnym pz-Bnym

3A-v-1vId ALIDYFLNI

SLNNOD Y3IONISSVd MV

3d Al FDIAYIS A9 SAWOO AlA




cz-bnym pz-Bny e e
S (3QISNVADO/S Lev1T
. (dOOT1¥0d)9 18 (ALDNIOONIM ¥ 1§ (HOVIE NONNVD) € 13 cig i

SdWOO dlA
J1NOY A9 dIHSUIAIA ALNNOD-NI




S[HL Hey

dWOD dlA
11NOY A9 dIHSAIAIA ALID-YILNI

53



. gzbnym yzbnye

SdWOD dlA
IdAL IDIAAIS AQ dIHSAIANR AVA

54



gg-bnym pe-Bnym

3937100 ALINNININOD
3384 HLNOA SSVd HOLISIA VLOMN AVE NOOWYTIL

SdWOD dlA
SAIRNOD31LVD YION3ISSVd




€zoz ysnbny 9 vzozr jsnbny
dIHSY3A SIDIAYIS TVIOL

56



Tillamook County Transportation District

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT August 2024
RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE Aug Aug YTD YTD YTD %

2024 2023  FY 24-25 FY 23-24 Change
Dial-A-Ride Service
Tillamook County 381 660 903 1,329 -32.1%
NW Rides 522 277 954 681 40.1%
Dial-A-Ride Total 903 937 1,857 2,010 -7.6%
Deviated Fixed Route Service
Rt 1: Town Loop 3,512 3,968 7,109 7,730 -8.0%
Rt 2: Netarts/Oceanside 262 394 518 748 -30.7%
Rt 3: Manzanita/Cannon Beach 2,518 2,717 5,031 5,226 -3.7%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 1,085 1,330 2,159 2,799 -22.9%
Rt 6: Port of Tillamook Bay Loop 256 384 531 773 -31.3%
Pacific City Free Shuttle 0 779 0 2,290 -100.0%
Local Fixed Rt Total 7,633 9,572 15,348 19,566 -21.6%
Intercity Service
Rt 5: Portland 846 968 1,665 1,876 -11.2%
Inter City Total 846 968 1,665 1,876 -11.2%
TOTAL ALL SERVICES 9,382 11,477 18,870 23,452 -19.5%
ONE-WAY TRIPS BY USER GROUP (Allocated)

Fixed YTD YTD YTD %
USER GROUP Route DAR FY 24-25 FY 23-24| Change
General (18 years to 60 years of age) 5,088 144 10,505 11,863 -11.4%
Senior/Disabled 2,801 723 7,100 7,856 -9.6%
Child/Youth 598 36 1,265 1,443 -12.3%
Total 8,487 903 18,870 21,162 -10.8%
OTHER RIDER CATEGORIES Fixed YTD | YTD YTD %

Route DAR FY 24-25 FY 23-24| Change
Ride Connection 85 160 269 -40.5%
Tillamook Bay Community College 170 368 542 -32.1%
NWOTA Visitor Pass 72 : 138 304 -54 6%
NW Rides : 522 954 631 51.2%
Youth Free 918 1,816 2,196 -17.3%
Amtrak 68 164 324 -49.4%

57




Tillamook County Transportation District August 2024

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE

Operating
Service Passengers Farebox Cost
Month per Hour Ratio per Hour
Dial-A-Ride Services
Aug-23 1.6 39.6% 96.15
May-24 1.5 31.4% 106.68
Jun-24 1.5 32.0% 107.10
Jul-24 1.4 38.8% 129.56
Aug-24 1.5 42.6% 105.45
Deviated Fixed Routes
Aug-23 5.5 6.9% 101.07
May-24 5.3 3.2% 114.47
Jun-24 5.3 3.2% 115.23
Jul-24 6.5 2.8% 140.23
Aug-24 6.4 3.6% 112.68
Intercity Services
Aug-23 8.1 12.3% 116.67
May-24 2.4 9.6% 129.08
Jun-24 2.5 9.2% 127.21
Jul-24 2.8 20.9% 106.24
Aug-24 2.8 26.7% 88.32

Dial-a-Ride includes County-wide DAR, NW Rides, Veterans Transportation

Deviated Fixed Routes: 1 Town Loop, 2 Oceanside, 3 Manzanita/Cannon Beach,

4 Lincoln City, 6 POTB Loop
Intercity Routes: 5 Portland

58



Primary Performance Measures Report
thru August 2024

Passengers Cost Cost Farebox
per Hour per Trip per Hour Return %

Dial-A-Ride
Dial-A-Ride 1.8 $ 54.78 $ 100.00 13.1%
NW Rides 1.3 $ 85.84 § 108.22 56.5%
Total 1.5 $ 7266 $ 10545 42.6%
Deviated Route
Rt 1: Town Loop 11.9 $ 855 $§ 101.92 7.2%
Rt 2: Oceanside 4.1 $ 2553 $ 104.14 2.4%
Rt 6: PORT 7.0 3 1596 $ 111.30 10.8%
Rt 3: Manzanita 53 $ 2181 $ 114.82 2.5%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 3.4 $ 35.56 $§ 12147 1.7%
Total 6.4 $ 1753 $ 11268 3.6%
Intercity
Rt 5: Portland 2.8 $ 31.24 $ 88.32 26.7%
FY 2023-24 YTD 4.5 $ 23.64 $ 107.19 17.0%
FY 2022-23YTD 4.2 $ 2532 $ 105.92 14.5%
Percent Change 8.4% -6.6% 1.2% 17.3%

O:\OPERATIONS!\Ridership Tracking\2024 MIS\TCTD MIS Report 2023-24 _5098.24



Coordinating Committee In-Person Meeting
October 11, 2024 | 10:00 am—12:00 pm

HYBRID
TCTD 3600 3 Street, Tillamook

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/87 552290259

Call In: 1 253 215 8782
Meeting ID: 875 5229 0259

CONNECTOR

Agenda
10:00—
iR 4 Introductions Cynda Bruce
& Consent Calendar (Action Item)
10:05— September Meeting Minutes (Attached) Cynda Bruce/All
10:10a Financial Report 4
4 NWOTA Standing ltems
10:10— Emissions/Ridership Tracking Sarah'Lu Heath
10:20a Website Updates Al
-Swiftly Updates
10:20- .
10:40a 4 STIF Discretionary Update Arla Miller
10:40-
11:00a '*- E-Bike POIICV All
11:00- d o
11:10a | ™ Bus Stop Project Brian Vitulli
11:10- y ) e Brian Vitulli/
11:15a L& Zero Emission Vehicle Feasibility Study S ke FEatt
11:15- & .
11:304 . New Business All
11:15a - & Al
12:00p Member Updates
Attachments:

September Meeting Minutes
Ridership/Passenger Mile Tracking

NWOTA meetings are open to the public and accommodations will be provided to persons with
disabilities. If a sign language interpreter is needed, please call Sarah Lu Heath at 971.328.2877 at

least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

www, nwconnector.org

Benton (ounty

TRANSPORTATION

T SuNaRT EMPLRE

¥ N1 N
- AISTRICE




NWOTA Meeting Minutes
September 13, 2024

Hybrid meeting called to order at 10:05am.

In attendance:  Cynda Bruce, Cody Franz, Sarah Lu Heath, Craig Johnston, Charlene Pech, Lisa Scherf,
and Brian Vitulli,

The group welcomed Charlene Pech, newly hired at Benton Area Transit and new liaison for NWOTA and
NW Connector Services.

Consent Calendar: Minutes and financial report were reviewed. Brian Vitulli made a motion to accept,
Craig Johnston seconded, it passed unanimously.

Standing Items: Website update provided by MAC was reviewed. Marketing services are minimal as we
seek additional funds. Ridership and Emission tracking was reviewed. It was noted that the Coast to
Valley Route has increased ridership 20% year over year.

Boarding Flag-stop Passengers Outside Service Area: The group discussed situations in which a person
might request a flag-stop and how that should be addressed, especially if the driver is outside of their
agency’s service area. As the NWConnector was created to provide seamless service, it was determined
that the driver should be given discretion to accept flag-stops and deviations based on capacity, safety,
and other factors.

E-Bike Policy Discussion: As more people are purchasing e-bikes to help commute, more are seen on
transit vehicles. The group discussed issues including the weight of the vehicle and concerns about bring
batteries on-board. It was decided that existing policies would be sought and brought forward to the
next meeting for discussion. Further, the group would like to adopt a single policy across NWOTA
agencies.

Bus Stop Project: Brian Vitulli shared that he is working with TCTD counsel to develop a multi-part
procurement for the design, environmental studies, and construction of the bus stops.

Zero Emission Vehicle Feasibility Study: Brian Vitulli and Sarah Lu Heath shared feedback from their
conversation with the Clean Bus Program representative. They proposed that NWOTA accept the scope
of work as presented. Benton Area Transit will coordinate within their jurisdiction to determine their
level of participation.

Other Business: None.

Member Updates: TCTD hired 8 new employees and intends to restart Sunday service. They also
received a 5304 Planning Grant to update their transit development plan and update their fire protection
equipment. TCTD submitted a Stif Discretionary application to install 6 new bus stops in Garibaldi to align
with their downtown streetscape update.

SETD has been grant writing for STIF Discretionary as well. Ridership is going well with over 10,000 riders
in the last two months. SETD is considering expanding the Highway 101 services frequency. At this time,
all drivers that were laid off during the tempaorary service suspension have been offered to come back.
New drivers will need to be recruited.

61



BAT reports increasing ridership. Coast to Valley is experiencing the most growth with routes to Adair
Village close behind. They credit the return of students to campus for some of the growth. BAT will
tabling at an upcoming student fair. Lisa Scherf shared that she testified at the JC Transportation tour.

LCT is also developing applications for the STIF Discretionary. They hope to retain the Waldport City Loop
in their upcoming plans.

ODOT shared that 5310 and 5311 applications are due on November 20. There is an opening for a
Division Lead; they have hired a new Bike/Ped Manager.

Meeting was adjourned at 11:39am.

62



Resources
Working Capital
NWOTA Pariner Cont. Match
Transfer From General Fund
Transfer from STIF Fund
Tolal Resources

E:Epeusca
Materials and Services
Professional Services
Administrative Support
Website Maintenance
Marketing
Travel & Training
Total Materials and Services
Transfers
Transfer to General Fund
Unappropriated Ending Fund Bal
Total Transfers
Capital Outlay
Capital Purchases
Bus Stop Signage/Shelters
Other Capital Projects
Total Capital Purchases
Total Capital Qutlay
Total Expenses

Date: 10/6/24 04:11:04 PM

3500
4225
4911
4918

5100
5101
5102
5190
5220

9130
9180

6040
6050

Tillamook County Transportation District

Financial Statement
08 - Northwest Oregon Transit Allia
From 7/1/2024 Through 7/31/2024

Current Period Current Period Current Year Total Budget
Actual Budget Actual Total Budget Variance 8%
0.00 6,666,67 0.00 80,000.00 (80,000.00) 0,00%
0.00 29,542.50 0.00 354,510.00 (354,510.00) 0.00%
0,00 (79,836.25) 0.00 (958,035.00) 958,035.00 0.00%
0,00 (13,333.33) 0.00 (160,000,00) 160,000.00 0.00%
0.00 (56,960.41) 0.00 (683,525.00) 683,525.00 0.00%
0.00 416.67 0.00 5,000.00 5,000,00 0.00%
0.00 2,083.33 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00%
3,300.00 3,333.33 3,300.00 40,000.00 36,700.00 B.25%
0.00 416,67 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00%
140.65 0.00 140,65 0.00 (140.65) 0.00%
3,440.65 6,250.00 3.440.65 75,000,00 71,559.35 4.59%
0.00 250.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00%
0.00 29,709.17 0.00 356,510.00 356,510.00 0.00%
0.00 29,959.17 0.00 359,510.00 359,510.00 0.00%
0.00 79,836.25 0.00 958,035.00 958,035.00 0.00%
0.00 13,333.33 0,00 160,000.00 160,000.00 0.00%
0.00 03,169.58 0.00 1,118,035.00 1,118,035.00 0.00%
0.00 93,169.58 0.00 1,118,035.00 1,118,035.00 0.00%
— 344065 12037875 ___ 344065 1,552 54500 15010835 _____077%
MONTHLY BOARD REPORTING - ALL ACCOUNTS Page: 8

63




UMPQUA BANK

July 31, 2024 Page: 1 of 1

Customer Service:
1-866-486-7782
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
NWQTA
3600 3RD ST SUITE A
TILLAMOOK OR 97141-2730

Last statement: June 30, 2024
This statement: July 31, 2024

PUBLIC FUNDS ANALYZED CHECKING

Account number XXXXXX4584 Baginning balance $23,700.00
Low balance $23,700.00 Deposits/Additions $0.00
Average balance $23,700.00 Withdrawals/Sublraclions $0.00 !
Interest eamed $0.00 Ending balance $23,700.00
Daily Balances
Date Amount Date Amount
06-30 23,700.00 07-31 23,700.00

Overdraft Fee Summary

Total For Tatal

This Period Year-to-Date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned Item Fees $0.00 $0.00

Checks

(* Skip in check sequence, R-Check has been retumed, + Electronified check))
Total Checks paid: 0 for -$0.00

MEMBER FDIC  EQUAL HOUSING LENDER @ SBA PREFERRED LENDER
00001330647

64



¥C0T/0E/8 USNOm L, $707/1/8 wolg
BI[V }ISUBL], UOS3I() ISOMYHON - 80

JUSWDR)S [BIOWE,]
PLysKY wonerodsuely, Ajuno)) sjoomeny,

g iadeq SLNNODDV TIV - DNLLYOdTY QuVOH ATHLNOW
%ecU  GER0Levs T OUSPS TS T COURFT SLBLEGCI 000
%000 00°SEDBII'T 00°GE0'RTT'T 000 8669T°€6 000
%00°0 00°'SE08IT'I 00°SE0'8T1°1 00'0 8S°601°E6 000
%00'0 00°000°091 00°000°091 00'0 EEEEEE] 000
%00°0 00°5£0°856 00°SE0'856 000 STOER6L 000
%00°0 00'01S65€ 00'015'65€ 000 LT656°6C 000
%000 00°01595€ 00°01S95E 000 LT'60L°6T 000
%00'0 00°000'c 007000°€ 00°0 00°052 000
%GS5+ SE6SSTIL 00°000°SL S9°0PPE 000529 000
%000 (s9°0v1) 00'0 S9'0kT 00°0 00°0
%00°0 00°000°S 00°000°S 00'0 L9911y 000
%ST'8 00°00L'9¢ 00°000°0F 00'00E'E £LEEEE 000
%000 00000°5Z 00°000°5T 00'0 £E°E80°7 00'0
%0070 00°000°S 00°000°s 000 L9'9T¥ 000
%0070 00'STS €89 (00°5z5°E89) 000 (1¥'096795) 000
%00°0 007000091 (0000009 1) 000 (ecece’en) 000
%0070 00°SE0°856 (00°$E0°856) 000 (szogr'6L) 000
%0070 (00°015F5¢) 00°0IS'75E 00'0 0S°THS'6T 000
%000 (00°000°08) 00°000°08 000 L9'999°g 00’0

%8 [ouBLIEA 123png 2107, ey 128png By

128png Te10], Ied & juaimy) poua Juaumy) PoLIag Juaumy)

0£09
0r09

0816
ocle

0zTs
0615
zo1s
[o1s
001s

gley
8174
ey
00S€E

Wd LE'SEY0 bT/9/01 212

sasuadxg [e10],
Aepng fende) @0y,
saseomg [ende) [EloL,
51901 renden 121pO
s191[24S/29eudis doyg sng
sasegaing [ende)
Ae[no Ende)
SIJSUeL] TEI0T,
Ted pun,] Suipug pajendosddenn
puny [eIauan 03 19ysuel],
. SIgsuel],
S3JIAIDG PIE S[ELIS)EJA] [EI0L
Fupurery, 2 jaasl]
Funoyrep
A0WRONUIBIA S1ISGIM
woddng sanenstunupy
SIITAIDS [EN0ISSAJOI]
§321A19G PUE S[ELIIB]Y
sasuadxT

$30MOS9Y [FI0.L
pung JLLS Woy Ijsuel],
pun. {BIU30 WO3,] JAJSueI],
qajepy ua) BmEd VIOMN
[endey) Sunpiop,
§92IM05IY

65



ﬁ UMPQUA BANK

August 31, 2024 Page: 1 of 1

Customer Service;
1-866-486-7782
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
NWOTA
3600 3RD ST SUITEA
TILLAMOOK OR 97141-2730

Last statement: July 31, 2024
This statement: August 31, 2024

PUBLIC FUNDS ANALYZED CHECKING

Account number XXXXXX4564 Beginning balance $23,700.00
Low balance $23,700.00 Deposits/Additions $0.00
Average balance $23,700.00 Withdrawals/Subtractions $0.00
Interest eamed $0.00 Ending balance $23,700.00

Daily Balances

Date Amount Date Amount
07-31 23,700.00 08-31 23,700.00
|
! Overdraft Fee Summary
Total For Total
This Period Year-to-Date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned Item Fees $0.00 $0.00
Checks

(* Skip in check sequence, R-Check has been retumed, + Electronified check))
Total Checks paid: 0 for -$0.00

’

MEMBERFDIC  EQUAL HOUSING LENDER ﬁ SBA PREFERRED LENDER
00001330947

66



Tillamook County Transportation District

“Connecting the community through sustainable transit services”

DATE: October 16, 2024

TO: TCTD Board of Directors
FROM: Brian Vitulli, General Manager
SUBJECT: GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

Administration/Coordination

Planni

Grant

Attended APTA TRANSform Conference September 29 through October 2.

Attended the OTA Program Committee meeting on September 19 to continue planning for the
2024 Oregon Public Transportation Conference.

Attended the NREL Electric Transit User Group meeting on September 24.

Invited to serve on the Maintenance and Operations Workgroup of the Oregon Legislature’s
Joint Committee on Transportation to continue pre-session discussions that work toward
addressing the pressing need for stable funding tools and multimodal investment to maintain
and improve the transportation system and ensure safety and accessibility for all Oregonians.
I will be joined by representatives from business organizations, environmental advocacy
groups, transportation workers and builders, and local jurisdictions to provide input on
priorities and preferred funding tools and multimodal investments. All workgroups will
consider safety, funding, environment, and equity as key components in their discussions and
recommendations. This is a great opportunity to help shape Oregon's multimodal
transportation system and improve its safety and functionality for future generations.
Attended first Workgroup meeting on October 15.

Attended the OTA Executive Committee meeting on October 8 to discuss the above-
mentioned Maintenance and Operations workgroup for the JCT.

Hosted and attended NWOTA meeting on October 11.

Reviewing and revising website material as needed.

ng & Development

Developing procurement materials for NWOTA Bus Stop Access Project.

Funding

On September 5, 2024, submitted two, ODOT STIF-Discretionary grant applications for 1) New
fire alarm system for administration building and vehicle maintenance facility, and 2) Shelters

3600 THIRD ST. STE A, TILLAMOOK OR 97141 = (503) 815-8283 » FAX (503) 815-8005
WWW.TILLAMOOKBUS.COM

67



Page |2

for enhanced bus stop infrastructure constructed as part of the U.S. 101 upgrade project in
Garibaldi. Oregon Transportation Commission approval is scheduled for March 3, 2025.

+ Attended the October 10 NWACT meeting to speak on the District’s STIF-Discretionary grant
applications.

Facility/Property Management

Transit Center access control system was installed at the Transit Center on September 18-19.
(Contract was approved at June 19 meeting.)

Operations/Vehicle Maintenance

» New DAR vehicle build is nearing completion and delivery is expected in the next month.
+ Existing drivers are currently being rotated through their required annual training.
+ Beginning vehicle procurement process for new transit buses.

3600 THIRD ST. STE A, TILLAMOOK OR 97141 = (503) 815-8283 * FAX (503) 8152834
WWW.TILLAMOOKBUS.COM

68



Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors Regular Monthly Meeting
Wednesday, September 18, 2024 — 6:00PM
Transportation Building

3600 Third Street, Tillamook, OR

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Vice Chair Adler called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call:
Present
TCTD Board of Directors
Gary Hanenkrat, Director
Marni Johnston, Treasurer
Jonathan Bean, Secretary
Thomas Fiorelli, Director (via Zoom)
Linda Adler, Vice Chair (via Zoom)

Absent
TCTD Board of Directors
Mary Johnson, Board Chair

TCTD Staff

Brian Vitulli, General Manager (via Zoom)

Cathy Bond, Finance Supervisor/Interim Board Clerk
Jules Deputy, Brokerage Manager

Michael Reed, Operations Superintendent

Keri Brown, Admin Assistant/Board Clerk

Guest
Jeremy Miller, Citizen
Jim Hefferman, Citizen

4. Announcements and Changes to Agenda: None.
5. Public & Guest Comments:

Jeremy Miller asked how performance is measured in the GM report and from page
33 of the Board packet, how is ridership down? GM Vitulli explained that it is presented
monthly in the Board packet and described how system performance is measured.
OS Reed stated that the Coordinated Transportation Plan that was presented in May
to the Board was assisted by feedback gathered by our consultant using surveys and
from feedback from the community.

Jim Hefferman stated that we still don't have enough drivers, which is alarming.

6. Executive Session: NONE

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only fext enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

69



Regular Meeting 9/18/2(124

STATE OF THE DISTRICT REPORT

o

Financial and Grant Report: FS Bond reviewed the June 2024 financials and fiscal
year-end report included in the Board packet pages 1-32.

Service Performance Report: OS Reed provided service statistics and annual
operations performance and analysis measures for the fiscal year July 1, 2023, to
June 30, 2024, included in the Board packet pages 33-73.

Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance: GM Vitulli provided the following updates
included in Board packet pages 74-76.

10.NW Rides Brokerage: BM Deputy provided the following updates:

a. NW Rides total trips for July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2024,
b. NW Rides total miles for July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2024.
c. NW Rides total trip cost for July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2024.

BM Deputy advised that Narcan was picked up from CARE office in Tillamook so we
can provide it to our volunteer drivers.

11.General Manager Report: GM Vitulli provided the following updates included in

Board packet pages 80 -81 (see GM Report in packet for details):
a. Administration/Coordination
b. Planning Development

Grant Funding

. Facility/Property Development

. Operations and Vehicle Maintenance

® Q0

12.Miscellaneous: None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

13.Motion by Dir. Johnston to Approve the Minutes of August 21, 2024, Regular Board

Meeting. Motion Seconded by Dir. Bean.
Motion Passed
By Directors Hanenkrat, Bean, Fiorelli,
Johnston, and Vice Chair Alder.

14. Motion by Dir. Johnston to Approve June 2024 Financial Statement. Motion

Seconded by Dir. Bean.
Motion Passed
By Directors Hanenkrat, Bean, Fiorelli
Johnston, and Vice Chair Alder.

ACTION ITEMS

None

DISCUSSION ITEMS

15. Staff Comments/Concerns:

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation

marks repori a speaker s exact words.

70



Regular Meeting 918 2024

General Manager Vitulli: Thanked the Board for their support. Thanked staff as well;
for their hard work is the reason for the success of the District.

Operations Superintendent Reed: The District has a new driver moving up to a
dispatcher position, and training will be four to six weeks. Thanked the Board of
Directors for patience in getting remaining items completed at the Transit Center.

16. Board of Directors Comments/Concerns:

Dir. Adler asked about the completion of the Transit Center and when it will be open
to the public. GM Vitulli stated that we are still trying to hire and train another
dispatcher to work at the Transit Center before keeping it open during regular hours.

Dir. Hanenkrat said that he heard on the scanner about the local police picking up
people and transporting them to the Transit Center at odd hours of the night. Why
would the police be dropping people off when the Transit Center is closed. OS Reed
said that some people camp out waiting for the bus to go to Portland or wherever and
they have no where else to go.

Dir. Hanenkrat asked about the GM report under Administration/Coordination. It
states, “Meeting with counsel to discuss various District issues.” GM Vitulli said that
staff regularly meets with different attorneysto discuss issues related to managing the
District.

Dir. Johnston is excited about restoring Sunday services.

Dir. Fiorelli thanked FS Bond for the stellar details in the Financial and Grant Report
and was very impressed.

Dir. Adler was excited about Sunday's being restored.
Dir. Adler asked about the Public Meeting Law training for the Board of Directors. GM
Vitulli said that he will get information out to everyone with instructions on how to

accomplish that.

Adjournment: Board Vice Chair Adler adjourned the meeting at 6:52 pm.

These minutes approved this 18t of September 2024,

ATTEST:
Linda Adler, Board Vice Chair Brian Vitulli, General Manager
These mimutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation

marks report a speaker's exact words.

71



	Agenda 10.16.2024.pdf
	REGULAR MEETING
	STATE OF THE DISTRICT REPORT
	CONSENT
	ACTION ITEMS - None
	DISCUSSION ITEMS
	UPCOMING EVENTS




